t42SC FORM P-522

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS COMPANIZS (Maior ang Nommgjor;

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exac: Legal Name cf Responden:

02 Year o° Report

Nortnerr States Power Company (Wisconsin, Dec. 31, 2005

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changecd during year)

04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of Year (Street, City, St., Zip)
1414 W. Hamilton Ave., P.O. Box 8, Eau Claire. WI 54702-0008

S S

05 Name of Contact Person
Karen Everson

06 Title of Contact Person

Manager, Regulatory Accounting

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, St., Zip)
1414 W. Hamilton Ave., P.O. Box 8, Eau Claire, Wl 54702-0008

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area

Code: B
715-839-2417

09 This Report is:

(1) {X] An Criginal
(2) [ ] AResubmission

10 Date of Report
(Mo, Da. Y1)
04/25/2006

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of his/her
knowledge, informatior.,, and beiief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the
accompanying report is a carrect statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in

respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 and including

December 31 of the year of the repon.

01 Name
Teresa S. Madden

/

02 Title
Vice Presicent and Controller

(

j

L~

03 Signatyre

e, U

04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr}
04/25/2006
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| Name of Respondent " This Report is: I Date of Repon " Year of Reoort |
Norhern States Power | (1Y} An Original | (Mo, Date, Yr) ; {

[ Comoany (Wisconsin} | (21 ] A Resubmission 04/25/2006 , Dec. 31,2005

[ LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utiity)

[ 1. Enterin column (c} the terms “none,” “not applicable,” 2. The “M" prefix below denotes those page where the

or "NA." as appropriate, where no information or amounts  information requested by the MPSC differs from that requested
have been reponed for certain pages. Omit pages where by FERC. Each of these pages also coniains tne “N""

|
,! the responses are “none." “not applicable,” or “NA." designation on the page itseli.
|
| ' Reference
| Titie of Schedule Page No. ' Remarks
| (@ J (b) i (c:
l | ‘ |
GENERAL CORPORATE l j |
INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL , ]
STATEMENTS ) ,
General Information 101 ' See FERC Formm 1, page 101 ‘
Control Over Respondent & Other Associated Companies M 102 ** | See FERC Form 1, page 102
Corporations Controlied by Respondent 103 | See FERC Form 1, page 103 !
Officers and Employees M 104 I See MPSC Form P-521, Page 104
Directors 105 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 105 i
Security Holders and Voting Powers M 106-107 ** | See MPSC Form P-521, Page 106-107 l
Important Changes During the Year l 108-109 See FERC Form 1, Pages 108-109 '
Comparative Balance Shee: M 110-113 ** | See FERC Form 1, Pages 110-113 |
Statement of Income for the Year M 114-117 = | See FERC Form 1, Pages 114-117 l
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year M 118-119 ** | See FERC Form 1, Pages 118-11¢9
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 See FERC Form 1, Pages 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 See FERC Form 1, Pages 122-123
BALANCE SHEET REPORTING SCHEDULES
{Assets and Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for 1
Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion 200-201 See FERC Form 1, Pages 200-201
Gas Plant in Service M 204-209
Gas Plant Leased to Others 213 None
Gas Plant Held for Future Use 214 None
Production Properties Held for Future Use 215 None
i Construction Work in Progress — Gas 216 -
Construction Overheads —~ Gas 217
General Descrption of Construction Overhead Procedure M 218 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 218
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant M 219
Gas Stored 220
Nonutility Property 221 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 221
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amortization of
Nonutility Property 221 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 221A
Investments 222-223 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 222-223
Investment in Subsidiary Companies 224-225 See FERC Form 1, Pages 224-225
Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreements 226-227 | None
Advances for Gas Prior to Initial Deliveries or Commission
Certification | 229 None
Prepayments 230
Extraordinary Property Losses | 230 None
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs l 230 None
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges l 231 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 231

** The Commission allows NSPW 1o adopt FERC reporting requirements due to the size of the Michigan
operations. MPSC information will be provided upon request of the Commission Staff.

Note 1: Pages 327-327A-B have not been completed pursuant to “Form P-522 Changes for 1997” which
states: “The Commission will permit the option to delete this schedule if the company agrees to make the
information available through the gas cost recovery filing, or upon request of the Commission staff.”
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[ Name of Respondent ’ This Report is: [ Date of Repont | Year of Report

| Nonthern States Power (1) X4 An Original | (Mo, Date, Yr) ,,
] Company (Wisconsini | (2) [[J A Resubmission 04:25/2008 | Dec. 31. 2005 ‘
| LIST OF SCHEDULES {Natural Gas Utility) (Continued: J
‘ Title of Schedule 1 Reference I Remarks
| ‘ Page No.
j (a} (b ci
|
[ BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 1 j
j {Assets and Other Debits) (Continued} l i
{ Other Regulatory Assets J 232 See FERC Form 1, Page 232 '
Miscellaneous Deferred Debris | 233 See FERC Form 1. Page 233 /
[ Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes {(Account 190) J 234-235 See FERC Form 1, Page 234
|
J BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES I ( ‘
(Liabilities and Other Credits}
‘ Capital Stock ( 250-251 See FERC Form 1, Pages 250-251
’ Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for ' )
Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock and {
’ Instaliments Received on Capitai Stock 252 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 252 '
| Other Paid-in Capital , 253 ’ See FERC Form 1, Page 253
‘ Discount on Capital Stock i 254 | None J
Capital Stock Expense l 254 - None
! Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or I /
Retired During the Year 255 , See MPSC Form P-521, Page 255 l
Long-Term Debt 256-257 ! See FERC Form 1, Pages 256-257
Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on
Long-Term Debt 258-259
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 260 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 237 A-B
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable
income for Federal Income Taxes M 261A-B ** | See FERC Form 1, Page 261
Calculation of Federal Income Tax M 261C-D ** | See FERC Form 1, Page 261
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year 262-263 See FERC Form 1, Pages 262-263
Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized 264-265 See FERC Form 1, Pages 264-265
Accumuiated Deferred investment Tax Credits M 266-267 ** | See FERC Form 1, Pages 266-267
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 268 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 268
Other Deferred Credits 269 See FERC Form 1, Page 269
Accumulated Deferred income Taxes — Accelerated
Amortization Property 272-273 See FERC Form 1, Pages 272-273
Accumulated Deferred income Taxes — Other Property 274-275 See FERC Form 1. Pages 274-275
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes ~ Other M 276A-B ** | See FERC Form 1, Pages 276-277
Other Regulatory Liabilities 278 See FERC Form 1, Page 278
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES ‘
Gas Operating Revenues 300-301
Rates and Sales Section M  305A-C
Off-System Sales —~ Natural Gas M 310A-B None
Revenue from Transportation of Gas of Others — Natura!
Gas 312-313
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas 315 None
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others 315 None
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses i M 320-325
Number of Gas Department Employees ' 325
Exploration and Development Expenses l 326 None
Abandoned Leases 326 None

|

** The Commission allows NSPW to adopt FERC reporting requirements due to the size of the Michigan
operations. MPSC information will be provided upon request of the Commission Staff.

Note 1: Pages 327-327A-B have not been completed pursuant to “Form P-522 Changes for 1997” which
states: “The Commission will permit the option to delete this schedule if the company agrees to make the
information available through the gas cost recovery filing, or upon request of the Commission staff.”
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Notes Payable

| Name of Respondent This Report is: | Date of Report * Year ¢! Report .
Northern States Power i (1) 4 An Original , (Mo, Date, Yr) | ‘

. Company (Wiscensin) - (2) ] A Resubmission 04:/25/2006 | Dec. 31. 20C5 |

b LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utility) (Continued) i

i T

i— Title of Schedule | Reference | Remarks J

Page No. ‘

| (@) e (o f

1 |
' INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES ! l ]
(Continued)

’ Gas Purchases l M 327-327A-B See Note 1 ’
Exchange Gas Transactions | 328-330 None l
Gas Used in Ulility Operations — Credit | 331 | None |
Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others ! 332-333
Other Gas Supply Expenses l 334_ ,

Miscellaneous General Expenses — Gas Mo 335
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant , 336-338
Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others 339 None '
Particulars Conceming Certain income Deduction and l
Interest Charges l 340 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 340
) COMMON SECTION l
Regulatory Commission Expenses i 350-351 See FERC Form 1, Pages 350-351 l
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities l 352-353 See FERC Form 1, Pages 352-353 |
Distribution of Sataries and Wages 354-355 See FERC Form 1, Pages 354-355
Charges for Outside Professional and
Other Consultative Services 357 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 357
GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Natural Gas Reserves and Land Acreage 500-501 None
Changes in Estimated Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs,
"~ And Net Realizable Value 504-505 None
Compressor Stations ’ 508-509 None
Gas and Qil Wells : 510 None
Gas Storage Projects ’ M 512-513
Distribution and Transmission Lines M 514
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Operations 516-517
Distribution System Peak Deliveries M 518
Auxiliary Peaking Facilities 519
System Map 522
Footnote Data 551 See FERC Formm 1, Pages 101-427
Stockholder's Report
MPSC SCHEDULES
Reconciliation of Deferred Income Tax Expense l 117A-B See MPSC Form P-521, Page 117 A-B
Operating Loss Carryforward 117C None
Notes & Accounts Receivable Summary for Balance Sheet 228A See MPSC Form P-521, Page 228A
Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts — Credit | 228A See MPSC Form P-521, Page 228A
Receivables From Associated Companies l 2288 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 2288
Materiais and Supplies 228C See FERC Form 1, Page 227
} 260A See MPSC Form P-521, Page 260A

=* The Commission allows NSPW to adopt FERC reporting requirements due to the size of the Michigan
operations. MPSC information will be provided upon request of the Commission Staff.

Note 1. Pages 327-327A-B have not been completed pursuant to “Form P-522 Changes for 1997 which
states: “The Commission will permit the option to delete this schedule if the company agrees to make the
information available through the gas cost recovery filing, or upon request of the Commission staff.”
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| This Report is:

["Name of Respondent
‘ (1) X An Original

\ Nortnern States Power

’ Date of Report

(Mo, Date, Y1)

| 04/25/2006

! Year of Repor:

| Dec. 31.200%

| Company (Wisconsin} 1 {2) [ A Resubmissicn
" LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utitity) (Continued)
T Title of Schedule { Reference ] Remarks j
! Page No. '
1 (aJ | (b} | ici |
| | |
= ] ]
l MPSC SCHEDULES f I
(Continued) { i ’
‘ Pavyables to Associated Companies ‘ 260B See MPSC Form P-521, Page 2608
! Customer Advances for Construction 268  See MPSC Form P-521, Page 268 J
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes — Temporary l 277 | None
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Nonmajor} J 320N-324N | None l
I Lease Rentals Charged ’ 333A-333D None - Pages 333 C-D J
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant | ] ‘
Nonmajor) | 336N | None
Particulars Conceming Certain Other income Accounts ! 341 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 282 ,
Gain or Loss on Disposition of Property 342A-B See MPSC Form P-521, Page 280A-B ’
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities 343 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 341 -
Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 See FERC Form 1, Page 356 l
See MPSC Form P-521, Pages 358-
Summary of Costs Billed to Associated Companies l 358-359 358 {
. See MPSC Form P-521, Pages 360-
Summary of Costs Billed from Associated Companies 360-361 361 l
SELECTED SCHEDULES FOR MICHIGAN ONLY {DOES
NOT INCLUDE WISCONSIN OPERATIONS)
MICHIGAN 114-
Statement of Income for the Year 117
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for MICHIGAN 200-
Depreciation, Amortization and Depletion 201
MICHIGAN 204-
Gas Plant in Service 209
Gas Plant Leased to Others MICHIGAN 213 None
Gas Plant Held for Future Use MICHIGAN 214 | None
Construction Work in Progress — Gas MICHIGAN 216
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant MICHIGAN 219
MICHIGAN 300-
Gas Operating Revenues 301
MICHIGAN 320-
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses 325

** The Commission allows NSPW to adopt FERC reporting requirements due to the size of the Michigan
operations. MPSC information will be provided upon request of the Commission Staff.

Note 1. Pages 327-327A-B have not been completed pursuant to “Form P-522 Changes for 1997 which
states: “The Commission will permit the option to delete this schedule if the company agrees to make the
information available through the gas cost recovery filing, or upon request of the Commission staff.”
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‘Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
iNorthern States Power Company (1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da. Yr)
{(Wisconsin) {2) [ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 2005

GAS P ANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, “CGZ, 1€3. and 103}

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in
service according fo the prescribed accounts.
2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service

(Classified). this page and the next include Account 102,
Gas Plant Purchased or Sold: Account 103, Expenmental
Gas Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Con-

struction Not Classified-Gas.

3. Include in column (c) or (d). as appropnate. correc-

tions of additions and retirements for the current or
preceding year.

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts

on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the
entries in column (c). Also to be included in coiumn

{c) are entries for reversals of tentative distnbutions

of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the
respendent has a significant amount of plant reurements
which have not been classified to pnmary accounts at the
end cf the year, include in column (d) a tentative distn-
bution of such retirements, on an estimated basis. with
appropnate contra entry to the account for accummulated
depreciation provision. Include also in column (d) rever-
sals of tentative distributions or prior year of unclass-

ied retirements. Attach supplemental statement showing
the account distributions of these tentative classifica-
tions in columns (c) and (d). including the reversals.

iLine;

: No.

Account

(@

Balance at ; Additions
: Beginning of Year

(b) i (c) i

H
H

BRRBEFIFFEcRI3eoNoarwm -

i3S

NN NN N
O~ D,

(2]
[=]

W W W W
BWN =

w
[&,]

1301
1302
1303

1. intangibie Plant
Organization
Franchises and Consents
Miscellaneous ntangible Plant

(o] [oNe o]

TOTAL Intangible Plant

2. Manufactured Gas Production Plant

Land and Land Rights

Structures and Improvements

Boiler Plant Equipment

Other Power Equipment

Coke Ovens

Producer Gas Equipment

Water Gas Generating Equipment
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Equipment

Oi} Gas Generating Equipment
Generating Equipment - Other Processes
Coal, Coke and Ash Handling Equipment
Catalytic Cracking Equipment

Other Reforming Equipment

Purification Equipment

Residual Refining Equipment

Gas Mixing Equipment

Qther Equipment

: TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production Plant

=] laloNoNofoNoNeNaoloNaoleNoNoNolNeNelNel

1360
{351
{362
i363
i363.1

Other Storage Plant
tand anc Land Rights
Structures and Improvements
Gas Holders
Purification Equipment

Liquefaction Equipment

15363.2 Vaporizing Equipment
i362.3 Compressor Equipment

1363.4

Meas. and Reg. Equipment

1363.5 Other Equipment

i 155,136 !
370,904
1,625.796 |
182.925
137,507
1.032,390
277.050
{ 1.504
1.581,798 ! ¢ 209

148.814

101.657

73,590

TOTAL Other Storage Plant

5,365,010 : 335,360

L.

FERC FORM NO. 2

Page 204 (formerly page G-10)
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{Name of Respondent This Report is:
{Northern States Power Company (1) [X] An Original
i(Wisconsini (2)[] A Resubmission

Date of Repoert
(Mo, Da. Y1)
Dec. 31. 2005

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102. 103, and 108}

=
H

§of the prior years teriative account distribution

: of these amounts. Careful observance of the above
instruclions and the texts of Accounts 10+ and 106 will
i avoid serious cmissions of the reported amount of
i respondent's plant actually in service al end of year.

i 6. Show in column (f} reclassiications or transfers

t within utility plant accounts. incluae also in column

{fy the additions or reductions of primary account
§classiﬁcalicns arising from distribution of amounts
§iniu‘ally recorded in Account 102.In showing the
clearance of Accouni 102, include in column (e) the
Eamounls with respect to accumulated provision for
depreciation. acquisition adjustments, etc., and show ir:

column (f}only the offset to the Zebits or credits
aistributed in cofumn (f) 1o primary acccunt crassifications

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant
included in this account and if substantial ir amount
submit & supplementary statement showing subaccount

classification of such plant conformingto the
‘requirements of these pages

§. For each amount comprising the reported baiance and
changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or
sold, name of vendor or purchaser. and date of
transaction. If proposed joumal entries have been filed
with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of

Accounts, give also date of such filing.

Retirements Adjustments Transfers i Balance at Line
: i End of Year No.
(d} i (e) i (4] : ()]

{ i i

: : i 0i 307F 2

i : i 0 02 3

; | i 0! 303! 4

0: g 0: 0 ;5

T :- s 6

i 0} 3041 7

: 0; 305 8

' : : : 0: 306 9
{ : Ci 307 10

0 308 1

0} 309 12

0! 310 13

0; 31t} 14

0 312% 15

0} 3131 16

0 314 17

i 0} 315 18
; i 0i 316 19
; ! 0} 317§ 20
0 318 21

0 319 22

i 0} 320 23

0 0 0 0! 24

é i P25

§ 155,136 ! 60 26

: 519,718 | 31§ 27

: 1.625.796 | 362 28

: 284.582 | 3631 29

137,507 | 363.1) 30

1,032,390 | 3632 31

352,640 | 36331 32

1,504 | 36341 33

i | ; { 1,591,097 | 3635 34
: 0. 0 Q0 5,700,370 ! {35

FERC FORMNC. 2

Page 205 (formerly pagel G-11)

May not cross-check due to rounding.




iName of Respondent

This Report Is:

Date of Report

iNorthern States Power Company (1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, YTr)

{(Wisconsin) (2) [ ] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 2005

i GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

i Line Account Balance at Additions

! No. : Beginning of Year

: | (a) ’ (b) (c)

: 36 4. Transmission Plant i

: 37 i365.1 Land and Land Rights 0
38 1365.2 Rights-of-Way 0
39 1366 Structures and Improvements 0i
40 {367 Mains 0

i 41 i368 Compressor Station Equipment 0
42 1369 Measuring and Reg. Sta. Equipment 0:
43 1370 Communication Equipment 0
44 1371 Other Equipment 0
45 TOTAL Transmission Plant 0 0
46 5. Distribution Plant ; ;
47 i374 Land and Land Rights 5688 | :
48 1375 Structures and Improvements 0 i
49 1376 Mains 66.714.725 | 3.114 481 ;
50 {377 Compressor Station Equipment 0
51 i378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-General 1,489,742 | 43,148 |
52 {379 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-City Gate 3.503,316 | 137.635 |
53 {380 Services 43,984,318 | 1,967,672
54 i381 Meters 22,304,305 | 736.381
55 1382 Meter Installations 0
56 i383 House Regulators 0
57 i384 House Reg. Instaliations 0i
58 i385 Industrial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 0
59 {386 Other Prop. on Customers' Premises 0i
60 i387 Other Equipment 04 H
61 {388 ARC Gas 0 2.736.150 |

TOTAL Distribution Plant 138.002,094 8,735.467 |

62 6. General Plant
63 1389 Land and Land Rights 23.856
64 1390 Structures and Improvements 183,227
65 1391 Office Fumiture and Equipment 102.673
66 {392 Transportation Equipment 637,050 174.254
67 i393 Stores Equipment 31.300 (28.623)
68 i394 Tools, Shop. and Garage Equipment 1.177.814 87,254

} 69 i395 Laboratory Equipment 469.695 |

70 i396 Power Operated Equipment 756,105 |

71 1397 Communication Equipment 0
72 398 Miscellaneous Equipment 0
73 Subtotal 3.381,720 232,885
74 :399 Other Tangible Property H 0:
75! TOTAL General Plant : 3,381,720 ! 232,885
76 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 146,748 824 ; 9,303,712
77 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)
78 (Less) Gas Plant Sold (See instr. 8) :
79 1 Expermental Gas Plant Unclassified 0: B
80: TOTAL Gas Plant in Service ; 146,748 824 : 9,303,712 !

FERC FORM NO. 2
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iName of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report !

iNorthern States Power Company (1) [X] An Original (Mo.Da,Yr)
{(Wisconsin) (2) [ ] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 2005 |
{ GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 102, and 105) (Cortinued)
! Balance at i : :
Retirements Adjustments : Transfers End of Year . { Line |
{c) i (e) i (N ; (9) : i No.
! : i : . 6
: : ; 0! 3651 37
! ; 0i 35 38
i 0! 365! 39
i 9} 367 40
i o 3681 41
i i 0 6o 42
: 0 3701 43!
0! 3711 44
0 0 { 0 45 i
;o 46}
5,688 374 47|
0 3751 48
321,215 69.487.791 376 | 49
0 3771 50
: 1,532,890 378 51
: 3,640,951 379: 52!
i 5.808 45.946,182 380 53
i 74,257 22,966.429 381 54
: 0 382 55
0 383; 56
0 384 57
0 385 58
0 3861 59
0 387 60
g G 2,736,150 388! 61
421,480 0 ! 146,316,081 62
i 23,856 389! 63
183,227 390 64
2.938 99,734 391 65
811,304 392 66
2,677 393: 67
1,265,068 394 | 68
469,695 395§ 69
756,105 396{ 70
0 397 71}
: 0 398§ 72
2.93¢ 0! 3.611.666 73
: 0 399 74
2,939 0 3,611,666 75
424,419 0 155,628,117 76
0 77
0 78
. 0 79
424419 | 0: 155,528,117 80

FERC FORM NO. 2

May not cross-check due to rounding.
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Necrthern States Power Company (Wiscansin: Dec. 31. 2005
An Origina.

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PRCGRESS-GAS {Account 107}

1. Report be.ow gescr.ptions anc balances at ena of yea~ of projects in process of construction.

Account 107,
2. Show ilems refating 1o “research, developmen: and demonsiration” projec's las:, unde: a caption
Research, Development, and Demonstration {see Account 107 ¢ the Uniforms Systern of Accounts}.

3. Minor projects {less than $500,000) may be grouped.

Estimated
Additional
Cost o*

Constructior I
|
[
Proiect |
!

Work in
Progress
Gas
Accouni 107
{e)

Line Description of Proiec:

(a) (c)

=z
°©

Minor Projec's $882.614 so ‘|

OCEINOG AWLN =

-
o

11
12
13
14
15
16
17.]
18
18]
20|
21
22|
23|
24
25
26.
27.
28]
29|
30,
31
32]
33 |
34 I
35 |
36.| |
37| : I
38| I |
i |

|

[

i

39 i
40, |
41| I
42| |
43| TOTAL |

882,614 SO

Page 216




Dec 3.2

A
[
o

Nortnern States Sower Company [(Wisconsin;
An QOriginal

CONSTRUCTICON OVERHEADS - GAS

1. List in column {2} the kin€s of overneads according 10 titles usec by respondert. Charges for
outside professional services for engineering fees and management or supervisicn fees canitalized
should be shown as separate items.

2. On page 218 turnish infcrmation concerning construciion cverheaas.

2. A respondert stould not report “none” (¢ this page if no overnead apportionmenis are made, but
rather should explzin cn page 218 the accounting procedures employed and the amounts of
engineering. supervision and administrative costs, etc. which are directly charged 10 construction.
4. Enter on this page engineenng, supervision, administrative and alfowance for funds used

during construction, etc., which are first assigned tc a blanket work order and then prorated to

construction jobs.

Tota! Cest of !

Construction to
Which Overheads |
Were Charged |
(Exclusive of |
Overhead Charges) |
(c)

Charged for
the Year

Line Description of Overhead

No. (a) (b)

|
I
I
| Total Amount
|
I
| |
----- : |
1.} Censtruction Engineening / Supervision | $1,070,811 |
2. :
3.| Administrative and General | 17,876 []
4. I I
5.] Allowance for Funds Used During Construction | (4.979) |
6 I
7.1 |
8.) |
9] l
10.] |
11 |
124 [
13 |
14 !
15.] |
16. |
17, |
18 !
19.| I
20.| l
21| |
22| I
23, |
24| |
25.1 1
26.] |
[
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
I
!
|
|
|
I
|

7
28.
29.
30.|
31
32
33
34|
35
36|
37
38.
39.|
40.!
41
42,
43.]
44 H
45 | —— -
46.] TOTAL i $1,083,508 | $4,789,273

Page 217
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Northemn States Power Company {Yviscensing
&n Crignal

AZCUMULATED FROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT {Account 108 and 113

1 Expiain in a footnote any imporiant adjusiments during the year

2 Expiain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retirec, line 11, column (¢;.

and that reported for gas plant in service, pages 202-2C7, column (d), excluding retrements of non-

depreciable property

3 Accounts 108 and 110 in the Uniform System of Accounts reguire that retirements of depreciable piant

be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retirec
at year end which has not been recorded and/or classified to the vanous reserve functional classifications. make
preliminary closing entnes to tentatively functionaize the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include

all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional classifications.

4. Snow separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A Balances and Cnanges Dunng Year

Gas Plant Gas Plant Gas Plant
Tota! in Held for Leasec to
Line tem {ctd+e} Service Future Use Others
No (a} (5} (c) {d) (e}
| | i |

1. Balance Beginning of Year i 75,121,525 | 75.121.525 | |
2. Depreciation Provisions for Year. Cnarged 1o | | | |
3. (403) Depreciation Expense 5.667.017 | 5.667.017 ! |
4 (403.1) Depreciation Expense | 0| i 1
5 (413) Exp. of Gas Pit. Leas. to Others i 0| | i
6. Transportation Expenses-Clearing | 113,337 | 113.337 | |
7. Other Clearing Accounts | 0] | |
8. Other Accounts (Specify): | 0| | i
) | | | |

TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Enter | [ 1 [
10. Total of lines 3 thru 9) | 5.780.354 | 5.780.354 | |
1. Net Charges for Piant Retired: ! I | |
12 Book Cost of Piant Retired ] 424,419 | 424 |
13 Cost of Removal I 53,819 | 53 |
14 Salvage (Credit) | [ |

TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret | | |
15 (Enter Total of lines 12 thru 14) | 478,238 | 478,238 | |
16. Other Debit or Credit items (Describe) | | | |
17.  Transfers | 0| 0| |
18 Change in Retirement Work in Progress | {269,101) | {269.101) | !

Balance End of Year (Enter Total of i | | H
19. lines 1, 10. 15, 17, and 18) | 80.154.540 | 80,154,540 | |

Section B. Balances at =nc of Year According to Functional Classificaticns

20.  Production-Manufactured Gas |
2%, Production and Gathenng-Natural Gas |
22 Products Exiraction-Natural Gas |
23 Underground Gas Storage i

24. Other Storage Plant |

| '
I |
I |
| |
i |
| 4799603 |
| i
! |
i |
| |
| |

25 Base Load LNG Terminating anc Processing Pit | 4,799,603 f

26.  Transmission I |

27. Distribution | 73,616,315 73.616.315 |

26  General | 1,738,622 1,738,622 i

— | |

23 TOTAL [Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28 i 80,154,540 82,154,540 i
Page 219




Utility No. 422¢

Year ended Decembzer 3%, 20T5

GAS STORED (ACCOUNTS 1°7, 1584.7. 164.2. and 154.3)

Page 222

1. If during the year, adustment was mace [0 tne siored gas inven:ory
(sucn as ¢ correct cumulative inaccuracies of gas measurements)
furmish in a footrote an exp'anation of the reasor for the adiustment.
the MCF and dollar amount of adjustment, and account charged or cred

ited.

2. Give in a footrote, a concise slatement of the facts ana the accounting
performad with respect to any encroachment of withdrawals during the year,
or restoration of previous encroachment. upon native gas constituting the

“gas cushion® of any storage reservair.

3. li the company uses a "base stack” in connect on with its inventory
accounting, give a concise statement of the basis of establishing sucn
*base stock’ and the inventory basis and the accounting performed with
respect 1o any encroachment of withdrawals upon "base stock,” or
restoration of previous encroachment, inciuding brief particulars of any
such accounting during the year.

4. i the company has provided accumulated provision for I
stored gas, which may not eventually be fully recovered from |
any storage project, furnish a statement showing: (a) date

of FERC autherization of such accumulated provision.

{b) explanation of circumstances reauiring such provision,
(c) bas:s of provision and factors of calculation, {d) estimated
ulimate accumulated provision accumulation, and (e} a
summary showing balance of accumulated provisicn and

entries during the year.

5. Report pressure base of gas volumes as 14.73 psia

a: 6C Degrees F. (See Note

Line j Descript:on Noncurrent Current LNG LNG Total
No. (Account 117) {Account 164.1) (Account 164.2) | (Account 164.3)
(a) () () (d) (e) (U]
1 | Balance at Beginning G 187,146 37,306 9,224,452
of Year
2 | Gas Delivered to 19,793,086 464,604 20,257,690
Storage
3 | Gas Withdrawn from (14,745,071) (238,753) (14,983,824)
Storage (contra Account)
4 | Other Debits or 0 0 0
Credits (Net)
3 | Balance at End of Year 14,235,180 263,157 14,498,317
6 [Therms 17,471,850 343,160 17,815,010
7 | Amount Per Therm 0.81 0.77 0.81

This schedule is Page 220 (G) from FERC Form 2 (ED. 12-87.) Subaccounts to Account 164.1 are shown

on Page 220 Supplementai in this annual report.

Page 229
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Nor:hern S:ates Power Company (Wisconsini

An Original

Dec. 3. 2003

PREPAYMENTS iAccount 155}

:1. Report below the particulars (details) on each prepayment. 2. Repon ai paymen:s for undeliverea

gas on line 5 and complete pages 226 to 227 showing particulars ;details) for gas prepayments.

Balance
End Of Year (in
Dollars] :
_ L7 N
éPrepaid Insurance $1,331,174
‘Prepaid Taxes (262-263) 14.032.658 |
:Prepaid VEBA Trust 447495
‘Gas Imbaiance 320,175
iPrepaid Utility Assessments 284,778
i{Wisconsin Income Tax Prepayment 428,254 :
{Auto Licensing 11,423
{Interest 10,141
TOTAL ] 516,860,098
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)
Description of Extraordinary loss WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR
{Include in the description the date of
of loss, the date of Commission au- Account Balance
thorization to use Account 182.1 and Charged Amount End of Year
period of amort (mo. y.r to m.o yr)] (e)
(a) ) (0
NONE
TOTAL i}
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)
Description cf Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR
[Include in the description of costs,
the date of Commission authorization Account Balance
to use Account 182.2, and period of Charged Amoun: End of Year
amortization {mo, yr, to mo, yr)]
. (a) (d) (e) (U]
NONE
TOTAL
Page 230
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Naorthern States Fowe: Company (Wissonsmng

An Origira

UNAKNCRTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEB™

Dec 31 23

(9]
o

Amorization Period

Principa Total Expense,
Designation of Amount ¢f Premium or
Long-Term Debt Det: Issued Discount Date Date T2
From
(ai Ibi (¢} {c) (e}

iElm.L'ﬂnngagLEmﬂs
.+ Series due - |

Dec 1. 2226, 7 3'8% 65,000,000 | 761,600 12/1211996 12/1:2028

Cct1.2018.5 /4% 150,000,000 | 2,283.896 10/2/2003 19112018
(Qnher Long-Term Rebt
| !

Senior Notes 7.64% i 80.000.000 601.672 |  9/25/2000 101172008

Resource Recovery Bonds - La Crosse 6% | 18,600.0090 | 192,829 ( 11/1/1896 11412021
| | |
313,600,000 | 3.839.997 |
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Nonhern States Power Company {Wisconsin

An Crgnal

LNAMCAT . ZEQ DEBT EXFENSE. FREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DES™

Balance Debits During Credits Duning Balanze
Beqinning of Year Year Year End of Year
f) (61 {hj i

|
25.33%

530.315 |

555,655
2.032.179 152,091 1.94C.088
281,556 6.295 75.750 | 2:2.101
92.042 | 5.464 | 86.578
1
3.021,432 6.295 . 258,644 2.769.083
Page 259
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Norhem States Power Company (Wisconsini

An Ongina:

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (Account 4007

Dec. 31, 23Cs

1 Repor beicw natural gas operating revenues fcr each precribec account. and manJsiacilured gas

irevenues in total.

12, Natural gas means e trer natura gas unmixeg or any mixture 0! natural ang manufacturec gas.
‘3. Report number of custormers, coumns (f) and (@), on the Dasis of meters, in agdition lo the
‘number of flat rate accounts; except tha: where separate meler readings are added for billing
ipurposes, one customer shoulC be counted for each group of meters added. The average numbe- of
icustomers means the average of twelve figures at the ciose of each menth.
‘4. Report quantities of naturai gas solc¢ in Mcf (14.73 psia a: 60°F). If billings are on a tnerm
bas's, give the Btu contents of the gas sold and the sales coaverted to Mcf.
i5. If increases o- decreases from previous year (columns (€}, (e} and (g). are not cenved from

OPERATING REVENJES

Amount fo-
Title of Account Amount for Year Previous Year
(a) (b) (c)

: GAS SERVICE REVENUES !
:(480) Residentia! Sales 76,562,130 : 65,657.136 |
i(481) Commercial and Industrial Sales
Smail (or Commercial) {See Instr. 6) 71,654.672 56,038,003
. Large (or Incustrial) (See Instr. 6} 6.566.716 11,217.988 :
:(482) Other Sales to Public Authorities 0: 0
:{484) Interdepantmental Sales 1,945,989 3814231
{ TOTAL Sales to Uitimate Consumers 156,729,507 136,727,358 |
%(483) Sales for Resaie i
i TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues 156.729.507 136,727.358
:  Revenues from Manutfactured Gas

TOTAL Gas Service Revenues 156.729.507 136.727.358
i OTHER OPERATING REVENUES i
:{485) Intracomoany Transfers 0 0
:(487) Forfeited Discounts 306,771 243,371
1(488) Misc Service Revenues 178,847 163,607
1(489) Rev from Trans of Gas of Others 1.379.69% 1,571,830
i{490) Sales of Prod Ext for Nat Gas 0 0
5(491) Rev from Nat Gas Proc by Othe-s 0 0
{(492) Incidental Gasofine and Oil Sales 0 0:
:(493) Rent from Gas Property 0 0:
{(492) Interdenarmental Rents 0 0i
:(495) Oiner Gas Reverues 10,316 : 10.905 |

TOTAL Otner Operating Revenues 1,875,630 1,989,714

TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues 158,605,137 138,717.072
{{Less) (485) Provision ior Rate Refunds
i TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of Provision for Refunds 158,605,137 : 138,717,072
iDist Type Sales by States {incl Main Line Sales to Resid i
© and Commercial Customers) 148,216.802 | 121,695,139 |
iMain Line industrial Sales iInct Main Line Sales to i
¢ Public Authorities) 6.566.776 11,217.988
iSales fo- Resale
‘Otner Saies to Pud Auth (Local Dis: Only) ; |
‘Interdepa~men:al Sales 1,945,989 | 3.814.231 -

156.729,507 135,727.358 .

g:TOTAL {Same as tine 38, Cowumns () and (d)}
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Narthern States Power Company (Wiscensing An Origina

a'al

3AS CPERATING REVENUES {Account 400)(contined)

nreviously reponted figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote
5 Commercial and industnal Sales, Account 481, may o2 classified accorang
1o the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and Large of Industnial)
regulariy used by the respondent if such basis of ciassification is not gen-
grally greater than 200,000 Mcf per year cr zppreximately 800 Mct per day of
narmal requirements. (See Account 481 of the Uniform System of Accounts.
'Explain basis of classification in a footnote.}

'7. Seze pages 108-108, tmportant Changes During Year, for important rew
territory added ard imperiant rate increases or decreases.

THERMS OF NATURAL GAS SOLL” AVERAGZ NQ. OF CUSTONEZRS PER “ON™—

Amount for Numpoer for
Amgcunt for Year Previous Year Number icr Year Previous Year
1d) (e {f) (gl

64,642,330 1 66,185.920 £5.425 84515

€3,163,910 66,895,733 | 14385 | 11.343

16,564,440 16.766.417 | 26 30

2961685 5.546,487 | 8 8

147 572,365 155,395,557 97.847 . 95,896

147,572,365 155.395.657 | 97.847 | 95,896
51,531,175 £8,898.206 20 23
|

| |

126,026.240 | 133,082,653 | 97,813 ! 95,858
16,564,440 | 16,766.417 | 26 30

2.381.685 £ 548 487 8 8
147,572,365 - 155.595,557 | 97.847 | 95.806

* All gas informaton is reportec in therms
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Norinern S:ates Power Comaany {Wisconsini Ar QOrgiral Dec 31 2005
RATE AND SALES SECTION

DEFINITIONS OF CLASSES OF SERVICE ARD INSTRUCTIONS PERTAINING TO
STATEMENTS ON SALES DATA

11 the gefinit.cns below, the ietters oreceding the captio~s distinguisr: the ma n classes irom tre s.b-
classes. Snow ine data broken into the sudciasses i possible. bzt if not, report data under the main
c.asses, arawing a dash through the subclass.

When gas measured through a single meter is used for mc-e tna~ one class of service as here defined. as
for exampie. fo- both commercial and resigental purposes, assign the toia: o the class having the princi-
Da use.

Average number of customers. Number of cusiomers shou.d be "eportec on the bas.s of numner 0” meers,
p:us number of flat-rate accounts, except that where separate meter reagings are added for biling purposes.
one customer shall pe counted for code groun of meters so acded. The average number of customers means tne
average of ire 12 figures at the close of each month.

Thousands of Cubic Feet or Therms Sold {indicate which by crossing out one not applying}. Give ne:
figures, exciusive of responaents own use and losses.

Revenues. This term covers revenues derived from (a} Sale of Gas (exciusive of forleited discounts and
penaliies) and (D) Other Gas Revenues, such as rent from gas oroperty, interdenarimenial rents. customers
forieitec discounts and penalties, servicing of customers' installations and miscellaneous gas revenues.

. AB. Residential Service. This class includes all sales of gas for residentia! uses such as cook-
ing. refrigeration, water heating. space heating and other comestic uses.

A. Resdiential Service. This class includes all sales of gas for residential use except space
heatng.

B. Residential Space Heating. This class includes all sales of gas for space heating including
gas for otner residential uses only when measured through the same meter.

CD. Commercial Service. This class includes service rendered primarily to commercial establish-
ments such as restaurants, hotels, clubs, hospitals, recognized rocoming and boarding houses. apartment
houses {but not individual tenants tnerein), garages. churchs, warehouses, etc.

C. Commercia! Service. This class to include all sales of gas for commercial use except space
neating.

D. Commercial Space Heating. This class incluaes ail sales of gas for space heating including
gas for otner commercial uses only when measured through the same meter.

E. Industrial Service. This class includes service rendered primarily to manufacturing and
industrial establishments where gas is used principally for large power. heating and metallurgical
purposes.

F. Public Street ana Highway Lighting. Covers service rendered to municipalities or other
govemmental units for tne purpose of lighting streets, highways, parks. and other public places.

G. Other Sales ot Public Authorities. Covers service rendered to municipalities or other
governmental units for lighting, heating, cooking, water heating and other general uses.

H. Interdepartmental Sales. This class includes gas supplied by the gas depariment to other
deparments of the utility when the charges thereof are at taritf or other specific rates.

. Other Sales. This class inciudes ali service to ultimate consumers not included in the fore-
goirg descrived classifications.

A-l. Tota! sales to Uttimate Consumers. ls the total of the loregoing described classifications.

J. Sales to Other Gas Utilities for Resate. Tnis class includes all sales of gas to other gas
utilities or the public authorities for resale to uitimate consumers.

K. Otner Gas Revenues. Revenues dernived from operations of tne respondent other than sales of
gas. They include rent from gas property. interdepartmenta! rents, customers’ forfeited discounts and
penalties. services of customers' installations and misceltaneous gas revenues, sucn as fees ang
cnarges for changing, connecling and oisconnecting service, profit on sales of materials and supplies
rot ordinarily purchased for resale, commissions on sales or distribution of others’ gas (solc under
rates filed by such other}, managemen: or supervision fees, sale o! steam (except where the responoent
furrishes steam-heating service) and rentals from leased property on customers' premises.

A-K. Total Gas Operating Revenues. The tota: o! all the foregoing accounts.

Senarate Scheduies for Eac: State. Separate scneduies ~ this sectior should be filed for each siate
ir wnich tre ressongent operates.

Estimates. If actual figures are not available for the schecules in this seciion. give estimates.
Explai~ the me:nods used and the factual bas's of the est:maes, using subplementary sheets, if necessary.
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Norhern States Power Company (Wisconsin:

An Original

Dec. 31. 2002

B25-4. SALES DATA FOR THE YEAR

STATE OF

MUICHIGAN

Report below the distribution of custamers, sales and revenue oy class of service. Use & secarate

shee! for each siate in which the respondent ongrates.
AVERAGES
Average Revenue e &
Number of (Showto - Therms® Revenue : Revenue
Customers Gas Sold nearest Per Per 3 per {
Ciass cf Service - per month Therms® dollar} Customer Customer @ Thems®
SN S ) SRSy S | . N S (- NS SR (- N S |/ SO (-
si | |
_A. Residentialservice™ = 4.855 4.738320 1 5317.515 1,01790: 1.142.32 ; ’-12_?2..;
| B. Residential space heating ** | < —
CD. C . ,
C. Commercial service, except space heating: 628 3.085019: 3,203,691 4.928.15 L_ 5,117_725 10385
| D. Commercial space heating ** )
E. Industrial service 2 1,462,181 1,166,839 : 731,090.50 ;| 583,419.50 0.7980
F. Public street and highway lighting
G. Other sales to public authoriﬁes
H. Interdepanimental sales 1 5,600 2,771 5,600.00 2,771.00 0.4948
I. Other sales . |
A-l. Total sales 1o uitimate customers 5,284 : 9.291,120 9,680,816 1.758.35 1,833.99 1.0430
' _J. Sales to other gas utilities for resale
A-J. TOTAL SALES OF GAS 5,284 9,291,120 9.690,816 1,758.35 1,833.99 1.0430
._K. Other gas revenues i 42.675 B
A-K. TOTAL GAS OPERATING REVENUE 5.284 9.291,120 9.733.491 1,758.35 1.842.07 : 1.0478

* All gas information is reported in therms

** Due 10 a billing system conversion in 2005, we no longer break out space and non-space heating customers.
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

An Original

Dec. 31, 2005

o

A

I

825-B. SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR

Report below the distripution of customers, sales and revenue for the year by individual rate sched.les.
iSee definitions on first page of this section)

Column (a).--List all rate schadules by ldentification number or symbol. Where the same rate scheduls
designation applies to different rates in different zones, citigs or districts. iist separately data fcr each such
area in which the schedule is available.

Column (b).--Give the type of service to which the rate schedule is appiicable, i.€., cookng, space
heating, commercial heating. commercial cooking, etc.

_ Column (c}.--Using the classification shown in Schedule 625A, column {a}, indicate the class or classes

of customers served under each rate scheduie, e.qg., (A) for Residential Service, 8} Heating Service, eic.

Column (d).--Give the average number of customers billed under each rate schedule during the year. Ths

total of this column will approximate the total number of ultimate customers, line 12, Schedule 6254.

Columns (e} and (i}.--For each rate schedule listed, enter the total number of Mcf sold to, and revenues

received from customers bilied under that rate schedule. The totals of these columns should equal the totals shown
on line 12, Schedule 625A. If the uility sells gas to ultimate customners under special contracts, the fotals for

such sales should be entered on a line on this page in order to make the totals of cclumns (e} and {f) check with
those entered on line 12. Schedule 625A.

7. When a rate schedule was not in effect during the entire year, indicate in a {footnote tne period in whicn

Type of service to Class Average number Revenue (show
Rate schedule which schedule is of of customers 10 nearest
designation applicable service per month Therms Sold* dollar)
@ (b) () N, (2) 4
301 Residentiaf ** A 4655 : 4,738,320 ) 5311&
301 Residential ** B
AR 302 Commercial ** Cc 620 2,730.859 2,916,686
802 Commercial ** D
- 304 Commercial c_ x| - 96.471 139,748 ;
P 304 Industrial B 13 138865710 1,027,091
A 303 Interruptible C-D-£ 6 354,160 287,00:5_
SR = R _‘__lr'gierdepartmental H B 13 5,600 2771
TOTAL 5,284 ; 9,291,12C : 9,620,815

* All gas information is reported in therms
** Due to a billing system conversion in 2005, we no fonger break out space and non-space heating customers.

Page 3C5C

[N ]

[S10F N

=1 T

[{E NG .1

e

A a4 3 —a A
P o B G RNy

NN = e ca
- O W0 m

NN NN
DOk )N

1

Hoh W WWww
-.omoo\.m%%ZS%S%%&

5888

Hon
~N o




Norinern States Power Company (Wiscensing An O-iginal Dec. 39. 2005
625-A. SALES DATA FOR THE YEAR
STATE OF NSIN
Repor te.ow the disiribution of customers. sales and revenue by class of service. Use a separate
shae! for each state in which the respondent operaies.
AVERAGES
Average Revenue : . S —
Nurmnber of (Show to Therms® Revenue - Revenue
Customers Gas Sold nearest Per Per per
Ciass of Service per month Therms® doliarj) © Custorner Customer Therms®
(AU @ SESSSSESININ S . S S S N - N . N .} C))
AB. Residenti o
A. Residential service ** i 81773:  60.104010: 71244615 : 735.01: __87125____ 1.1854
_B Residential space heating ™~ 4 - o :
CD. Commercial service
C. _Qgr_n_ggrc_ia_l_s_erviie._@(_ceg_t_s@ﬂeating=. ~10,75¢: 60,053,920 ;| 68,328,327 558174 ¢ 1 6.350.62 1.1377
;&&mm_mi.a_'ﬁgase heating™* . TN N S
. E. Industrial sen.f-ice 24 15,167,230 5,524,531 631,967.92 ;| 230,188.79 0.3642?
F. Public street and highway lighting |
G. Other sales to public authorities -]
i H. Interdeparimental sales 7 2,956,085 1,043,218 : 422,297.86 1 277.602.57 : 0.6574
:_I._Other sales | B
A-l. Total safes to ultimate customers 92.563 : 138,281,245 : 147,038,691 1,.493.91 1.588.53 1.0833
J. Sales to other gas utilities for resale
A-J. TOTAL SALES OF GAS 92.563 138,281,245 | 147,038,691 | 1,493.91 1.588.53 1.0633
. K. Ofher gas revenues 1,832,955 |
IA-K. TOTAL GAS OPERATING REVENUE 92.563 : 138.281.245 148,871,646 1,493.91 1.608.33 : 1.0766

= All gas information is reported in therms

" Due 10 a billing system conversion in 2005, we no longer break out space and non-space heating customers.
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsing

An Original

Dec. 31,2008

§25-B. SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR

1. Report below the distribution cf customers, sales anc reverug for the year by individual rate scnedules.
{See definitions on first page of this section).

[A%]

Cclumn (a).~-List all rate schedules by Identification number or symbcl

Mnere the same rate scheduls

designation applies to different rates in different zones, cities or districts, list separatery data fo- each sucn
area in which the schedule is available.

)

heating. commercial heating, ccmmexrcial cooking, etc.
4. Column (c).--Using the classification shown in Schedule 625A, column (a}, indicate the class or classes
of customers servea under each rae schedule, e.g., (A) for Residential Service, (B) Heating Service, etc.

[5]]

Column (b}.--Give ine type of service to whicn the rate schedule is applicable. i.e., cooking, space

Column (d}.--Give the average number cf customers billed under each rate scheduie during the year. The

total of this column will approximate the tctal number of ultimate customers, {ine 12, Scheduie 525A.
5. Columns (g) and (fi.--For each rate schedule listed, enter the total number of Mcf sold tc. and revenues
received from customers billed under tnat rate schedule. The totals of these columns should equal the totals shown

online 12. Schedule 625A. If the utility sells gas to ultimate customers under special contracts, the totals for

sLch saies should be entered on a line on this page in order to make the totals of columns (e) and (f) check with

those entered on line 12, Schedule 625A.

7. When a rate scnedule was no! in effect during the entire year, indicate in a fcotnote the period in which

: Type of service 10 Class Average number Revenue (show
Rate schedule which schedule is ol of customers to nearest
designation applicable service per month Therms Soid" dollar}
I ) N ) (o @ e !
~ 201-231-28¢ Residential ** A 81,773 60,104,010 71,244,615
201-231 Residential ** B

é_gqg:ggg;gg_g___ i Commercial ** G 10.523 49,535,280 52,196,348
| z0p22252 | Commewal™ D i

203204 . Commercal . E 0 0 o
. 203-204 Industrial E 1 579,580 505,095
. 208207 Interruptible C-D-E 259 25,106,290 21,149,415
P interdepartmental  :  H | 7 2956085 1943218
;TOTAL 92.563 138.281,245 : 147.038.691 :

* All gas information is reported in therms
** Due 10 & biling system conversion in 2005, we no longer break out space and non-space heating customers.

Page 305E

[ B O R O

o) h

[ N N S
b LY RY =

—- oA s s
wr | o4

20

%)
—



-

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Northern States Power (1) [X] An Original (Mg, Da, Yn
Comsany (Wisconsin) {2) [ A Resubmission 4:25/2006 Dec. 31. 2005

REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS--NATURAL GAS {Account 4881

1. Report below particulars (details concerning revenue from transportation or compression (by respondent) of natural
gas for others. Subdivide revenue between transportation or compression for interstate pipeline companies and others.
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any mixture of natural and manufactured gas. Designate with an
asterisk, however, if gas transported or compressed is other than natural gas.
3. In column (a) include the names of companies from which revenues were derived, points of receips ard delivery,
and names of companies from which gas was received and to which delivered. Also specify the Commission order or

regulation authorizing such fransaction.

Line Name of Company and Descripiton of Service Performed
No. (Designate associated companies with an asterisk)

(&)

Distance
Transported
{in miles)
(b)

O~NOO A WN =

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
20

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

The company has no interstate transportation activity. Distribution
transportation revenues are as shown on schedule 300-301.

30
TOTAL
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Name ci Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repor: Year of Repon
Northern States Power (1Y [X] An Originai (Mo, Da, Yn
Company (Wisconsin) 2 []1 A Resubmission 4/25/2006 Dec. 31, 2003

REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS--NATURAL GAS (Accoun' 488} (Continueg!

4. Designate points of receipt and delivery so that they can be identified on map of the respondent's pipe line system.

5. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psia at 60 degrees F.

6. Minor items (less than 1.000,000 mcf) may be grouped.
"Note: For transportation provided under Part 284 of Title 18 of the Code of Federal Regulations, report oniy granc

totals for all transportation in columns (b} through (g) for the foilowing regulation sections to be listed in column {ai:
284102, 284.122, 284.222, 284.223(a), 284.223(b) and 284.224. Details for each transportation are reported in
separate annual reports required under Part 284 of the Commission's regulations.”

Average Revenue FERC

mMcf of Gas Mcf of Gas Revenue per Mcf of Gas Tariff Rate Distance Ling
Delivered Scheduled Transported No.
(in cents) Designation (in miles}

{c) {d) {e) (f (9) (h)

Received Delivered

W oo N0 b WN =

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin} An Original Dec. 31, 2003

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

It the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, exofain in footnotes

g Amount for : Amcunt io”
Account Current Year ’ Previous Year
{a) i (b} <l

(1} PRODUCTION EXPENSES

; (A) Manufactured Gas Production
%Manufactured Gas Production (Submit Supplemental Statement) : SEE PAGE 320A
: (B) Natural Gas Production
(B1) Natural Gas Production and Gatnering
iOperaticn
i (750) Operation Supervision and Engineering
(751) Production Maps and Records
(752) Gas Wells Expenses
(753) Field Lines Expenses
(754) Field Compressor Station Expenses
(755) Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power
(756) Field Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses
i (757) Purification Expenses
(758} Gas Well Royalties
(759) Other Expenses
{(760) Rents

= Nell=ololNaolNoleRelelle]

OCOoOO0OO0O0OOoOOoO0ODOoO OO

o

o

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 26)
Maintenance
{761) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
(762) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
(763) Naintenance of Producing Gas Wells
(764) Maintenance of Field Lines
(765) Maintenance of Field Compressor Station Equipment
(766) Maintenance of Field Meas and Reg Sta Equipment
(7587) Maintenance of Purification Equipment
: (768) Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment
i (789) Maintenance of Other Equipment

[eNeoNoNolNoNoNeoNoNel

[oleoNeoleNeNelNelNoNe

o

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 30 thru 38}

o

TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gathering (Total of

lines 27 and 40) 0

i (B2) Products Extraction
{Operation
(7701 Operation Supervision and Engineering

¢ (771 Operation Labor

| (772) Gas Shrinkage

I (773) Feul

. (774) Power

(775) Materials

(776) Operation Supplies and Expenses

(777) Gas Processed by Others

: (778) Royalties on Products Extracted

(779" Marketing Expenses

(780) Products Purchased for Resale

(781) Variation in Products fnventory

{(Less} (782) Extracted Products Used by the Utility-Credit
. (783 Rents 20,926 :

=Nl leolelelNoNolNoNeNoNe}

[=NelNeNoBoNeNoNololNoNoNoNoNo

TOTAL Operaticn (Enter Total of lines 46 thru 59) 20,926 :

o

Page 320
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23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

KRERY

35
37
38
39
40
41
42

44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53

55
56
57
58
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Nortnern States Power Gompany (Wiscensing An Original

Dec. 31, 2005

GAS OPEBRATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Amount tor Amount fo-
Accournit Cuirent Year Previous Year
(a) (b} (¢t
i1y PRODUCTION EXPENSES
: {Al Mancfactured Gas Proauciicr
{Operation
. (710) Operation Supervision and Engineering o] Q!
i (717) Liquefied Pet:oleum Gas Expenses 0 0
¢ (728) Liquefied Petroleum Gas 0 0.
. {735) Miscellaneous Production Expemses 1,042,514 872,381
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 13} 1.042.514 ; §75381 !
:Maintenance : :
{740) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
¢ (741) Maintenance of Structures 0 0
{742} Maintenance of Equipment 0 Q|
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 19) 0 0:
TOTAL Manuiactured Gas Production (Enter Total of :
$1.042,514 : $875.381

lines 15 ard 21)

Page 320A
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Nonrem States Pcwe” Company (Wisconsing

GAS OPZRATION AND MANTENANCE EXFENSES (Continued

Cec 31,2005

Azcount
{3i

Current Year

(o)

Previods Year

| {B2: Products Extracuon (Contnued|
Matntenance
: [784) Mainterance Supervision and Engineenng
(785) Maintena~ce <f Structures and Improvemnents
(788) Maintenance c! Extraction and Refining Equip
(787} Maintenance of Pipe Lines
. (788) Maintenance cf Extracted Products Storage Equip
(789) Maintenance of Compresscr Equipment
! (7907 Maintenance c' Gas Measurnng and Reg Equioment
{791} Maintenance of Other Equipment

ODOo0OOO0OoO OO

COoODOO0O OO O

TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15)

=

o

TOTAL Products Extraction (Enter Total of page 320

line 61 and page 321 line 17)

22,926

o

{C) Exgloration and Deveiopment
‘Operation
{795) Deiay Rentals
(796} Nonproduchve Well Drilling ;
(797) Abandoned Leases
(798) Otnher Expioratich
TOTAL Exploration and Development (Enter Total of

o 00O

o000

o

()

lines 22 thru 25)
(D) Other Gas Supply Expenses i
{Operation 1
(800) Natral Gas Well Head Purchases
. (801) Natural Gas Field Line Purchases
| (802) Nalural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases
(803) Naturai Gas Transmission Line Purchases
{ (803.1) Ofi-System Gas Purchases
1 (804) Natural Gas City Gate Purchaes
! (804.1) Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases i
| (805) Other Gas Purchases .
|(Less) (805.1) Purchased Gas Cost Adjustments
l{Less) (805.2) Incremental Gas Cost Adjustments H

OO0 O0O0OO

130,283,237 |
0]

0
(2,152.612)]
0]

105,555,70

i

2,653,81

oMo oOoONOoOoCoOUo

i

TOTAL Purchased Gas (Erter Total of lines 30 to 39)

128.130,625 |

i (806) Exchange Gas
‘Purchased Gas Expenses
| (B07.1) Well Expenses - Purcnased Gas
| (807.2) Operation of Purchases Gas Measuring Stations
(807.3) Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations
| (B0?.4) Purchased Gas Calsulations Expenses
| (807.5) Other Purchased Gas Expenses
TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Enter Total o!

[N elela)

108.209.520 |

OO0 O0O0Q

fines 45 thru 49)

| (808.1) Gas Withdrawn from Storage - Debit
(Less) (B08.2) Gas Delivered to Storage - Credit

(809.1) Withdrawals of Liquefied Natural Gas Processing-Debi:
!(Less) (809 .2) Deliveries of Natural Gas Processing-Cr

(Less) Gas Used in Utility Cperations - Credit
| (810) Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuei - Credit

(811) Gas Used for Products Extraction - Credit

| (812) Gas Used for Other Utility Operations - Credit

TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations-Credit (Tota!

0000

o0 o

(==l = 0¥ o

(= ol «]

of lines 58 thru 60}

0

. (813) Other Gas Supply Expenses

| (813.1) Synthetic Gas Supply Expenses

| (813.2) Gas Cost Recovery Expenses - Royalties
TCTAL Other Gas Supply Expenses {Totat of kaes

45,583
6]
0 2

357.739 |
0
0

41, 43; 51, 53 thru 5€; 63: 65 thru €7}

128,176.208 :

108,567,259 |

TOTAL Production Expenses {Enter Total of page 320 kne 43,

page 320A line 92; page 321 lines 19. 27; 69)

129,239.648 :

109,442,640 |
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Nzrnarr States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Origina’ Decz. 31. 2005
GAS OPERAT.ON AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continuea)
Account Current Year Previcus Vear
ja: i [{=X ict
z NATURAL GAS STORAGE. TERMINALING AND
PROCESSING EXPENSES
A. Jrdergroung Storage Expenses

Operator
i (814} Operaticn Supervision and Engineering 0. 4]
' {815 Mags and Records 0 Q.
. (816) Wells Expenses 0 g |
i (817) Lines Expense 0: 0
: {8181 Compressor Station Expenses 0 0
¢ (815} Ccmpressor Station Fuel and Power 0 0
' (820) Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses & 0!
: (821) Punfication Expenses 0 0
. (822) Exploration and Development 0 0
. (823) Gas Losses 0 0
- {824) Other Expenses 0: 0
. (825) Storage Well Royalties 0 0
| (826) Renls 0! 0
- TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 22) 0: Q
‘Maintenance 0 O
~ (830) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering a. ]
. (831) Maintenance of Structures and improvements 0 0
{832) Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells 0: 0
. (833) Maintenance of Lines : 0. 0:
¢ (834) Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 0: 0:
(835) Maintenace of Measuring and Regulating i
Station Equipment 0 0
(836) Maintenance of Purification Equipment 0: 0
(837) Maintenance of Other Equipment 0. 0
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 26 thru 34) 0 0:
TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of
lines 24 and 35) 0 0:
B. Other Storage Expenses
:Operation
~ (840) Operation Supervision and Engineering 5 23.772 119,805 |
{ (841) Operation Labor and Expenses 100,025 | 73,963 :
. (842) Rents 8,532 | 0
. (842.1) Fuel 0!
| (842.2) Power 0
. (842.3) Gas Losses 0:
193,768 :

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 43 thru 48) 3 132.329

iMaintenance

! (843.1) Maintenance Supervision and Engineenng

i (843.2) Maintenace of Structures and Improvements
| {843.3) Maintenance of Gas Holders

- (843.4) Maintenance of Purification Equipment

(843.5) Maintenace of Liquefaction Equipment ; 11,942

{843.6) Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment 3541

| (842.7) Maintenance of Compressor Equipment 3316

- [843.8) Maintenace of Measuring and Regulating Equip. 1,053 |

© (843.9) Maintenance of Other Equipment : 23,012

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total-lines 53 thru 61) 42,864 ; 47694
TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of i :
lines 50 and 63} 175,193 241,452 :
Page 322




Northem S:ates Power Company {Wisconsin}

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Corntinued;

An Ongiral

Dec. 37, 2002

Accoul
(a}

P-evious Yea-

(ci

C Liguefied Naiaral Gas Term:nating and

| Processrrg Expenses
‘Operation

: (844.1) Operantien Supen's.cn and Engineenng

- (844.2) LNG Processng Termural Labo- an¢ Expenses
(844.3) Licuelactior Processing Labor ard Expenses

; (844.4) Liguefaction Transpontation Lanor and Experses
! (844.5) Measuring and Regulatng Laber and Expenses
! (844.6) Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

* (844.7) Communication System Expenses

: (844.8! System Contro! and Load Dispatching

| (845.1) Fuel

(845.2) Power

: (845.3) Rents

! {845.4) Demurrage Charges

i(Less) {845.5) Whariage Receipts - Credit

(845.6) Processing Liquefied or Vaponzed Gas by Otners
| (846.1) Gas Losses

{846.2) Cther Expenses

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 9 thru 24)

iMaintenanice

: (847.1) Maintenance Supervision and Ergineering

(847.2) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

{ (847.3) Maintenace of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
: (847.4) Maintenance of LNG Transporiation Equipment

i (847.5) Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equip.
(847.6) Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment
(847.7) Maintenance of Communication Equipment

i (847.8) Maintenance of Other Equipment

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 36)
TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminating and Processing
Exp (Lines 26 & 38)

TOTAL Natura! Gas Storage (Enter Total of page 322 lines
39. 65, ana page 323 line 40)

i 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
iOperation

¢ (850) Operation Supervision and Engineering

. {851) System Conirol and Load Dispatching

' (852) Communication Syslem Expenses

© (853) Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

| (852) Gas lor Compressor Station Fuel

i (855} Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations

: (856) Mains Expenses

¢ (857) Measuring and Reguiating Station Expenses

. (858) Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others
| {859) Other Expenses

| (860) Rents

TOTAL Operatior: {Enter Total of lines 47 thru §7)

0 a
0 o
0. 0
¢ °
0 o
0. 0
o' 0
0 0
0 0
01 0:
0 0
0. o
0: 0
0 0
0! 0
0 0
0° 0:
0 0.
0! 0!
0 0:
0! 0:
0 0:
0 0
0
0
0
0
175.193 231.462 |
0 0!
0 0:
0 0!
0! 0:-
0 0:
0 0:
0 0
0 0!
0! 0
0 0
0 0
C: 0
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Northern States Power Company (YWisconsin)

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued:

A~ Original

Dez 31,2005

Currenrt Year

Previous Yea-

Account
(2) (2} {c
; 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (Continuec)
:Maintenance
© (861) Maintenance Supsrvision and Engineering o 0
¢ (852) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements O 4
© (863) Maintenance of Mains 0! 0
i (854) Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment (G o
¢ (865) Mainienance of Measuring and Reg Station Equip 0: G
¢ (866) Mainterance of Communication Equipment O 4]
i (867 Mainienance of Other Equipment a C
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14) 0
TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of page 323 line 59 :
and page 324 line 15) G 4]
: 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES :
iOperation
¢ (870) Operation Supervision and Engineering 500.879 i
{871) Distribution Load Dispalching 484,790
(872} Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 0
: (873) Compressor Station Fuel and Power 0:
(874) Mains and Services Expenses 372413
(875) Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-Gen 308,073
: (875) Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-ind 2465
(877) Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-City
Gate Check Station 8,162 0
(878) Meter and House Regulator Expenses 90,684 269,481
(879) Customer Installations Expenses 301.15¢ 400,470
(880) Other Expenses 1.483.482 1,586,802
(881) Rents 280,420 : (0);
¢ TOTAL Operation (Enter Tota! of lines 22 thru 34) 3.842527 3,411,474
‘Maintenance
(885) Maintenance Supervision and Engineerng 22533 ¢ 138,881
(886) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 0
(887) Maintenance of Mains 328,036 295,875
(888) Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment Q 0
(889) Maintenance of Meas and Reg Sta Equip - General 53,132 ¢ 51.210
{890) Maintenance of Meas and Reg Sta Equip-Industrial 0: 0
(891) Maintenance of Meas and Reg Sta Equip - City
: Gate Check Station 13.825 5436 :
: (892) Maintenance of Services 232,502 ; 184,007 |
(893) Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 312,983 : 349,770
(894) Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0:
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 38 thru 48) 96€,112 ! 1,025,268
TOTAL Distribution Expenses {(Enter Total of lines 36 and 50) 4,808,639 : £436.742
: 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES i :
Operatior
(801) Supervision 4,911 : 5519 :
(902) Meter Reaging Expenses 903,66 885,118 |
(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses ; 1.827.111
{904) Uncollectible Accounts . 426547
(205) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 202 668 166,670
TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Tota! of
3.573,597 3.311,685 ¢

lines 55 thru 59)
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Norherr States Power Company (Wisconsini

An Origina!l

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued}

Dez. 31.2

[}
)
o

Account Current Year Previous Year
1ai (b} ict
6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
{Operatic :
{807y Supervisicn 0: o
| (908) Customer Assistance Expenses 1,078,298 ; *.186.694
: {909) Intormational and Instructionai Expenses 128,443 6C,205 !
(810} Miscellaneous Customer Service and { )
i informational Expenses 0; 27.757 |
i TOTAL Customner Service and Information Expenses i :
: {Lines 8 thru 12} 1,205,741 : 4 .274.957
] 7. SALES EXPENSES :
:Operation :
: (911} Supervision 0 -
: (912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 135,721 93.059 .
{ (913) Aavertising Expenses 0 o]
© (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 0 C:
TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 20} 135,721 93.089 :
; 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES : :
i{Operation :
. (9207 Administrative and General Salaries 1,145,734 1,113.294
| (921) Office Supplies anc Expenses 1,131,054 1,135,983 |
i{Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Cr (315,463) (226.344):
(923) Outside Services Employed 253,077 363,064 .
(924) Property Insurance 94,082 126,367
(925} Injuries and Damages 265,208 1,345,396
{926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 1,014,127 474,776
(927) Franchise Requirements . o] 0
(928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 200,620 179,735
(Less) (929) Duplicate Charges - Cr (146,390} (165,855)
| (930.1) General Advertising Expenses 65,768 87,116
(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 81.589 : 133,738
(931) Rents 373,038 354,117 ;
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 254 thru 265) 4,162,444 4,921,387
Maintenance
(935) Maintenance of General Plant 5,011 (60,215)
TOTAL Administrative and General Exp (Total of lines 32 and 41) 4,167,455 4.861.172
TOTAL Gas O and M Exp (Page 321 Line 71; Page 323 line 43;
Page 324 lines 19; 52; 62; Page 325 lines 14; 22; 43) 143.305,994 123,661,098
NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES
. The data on number of employees should be reported for the payroll period ending neares:
to December 31, or any payroll period ending 60 days before or after December 31.
2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period inciudes any special construction
personnel, include such employees on line 3, and show the number of such special construction
emplovees in a footnote.
3. The number of employees assignable to the gas depariment from joint functions of
combination utilities may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents.
Show thie estimated number of equivalent employees atiributed to the gas department from
ioint functions.
Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12/31/2005
Total Reguiar Full-Time Employees ~ 72
Totai Part-Time and Temporary Employees * 2
74

:Total Empiovees®

* Estimated numter of equivalent employees assignabie to Gas Department.
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Nonrem States Power Cormpany (Wisconsi!

] emmmeme e

1. Repcri be.ow partculars tdeiails) concerming gas t-anspornec o- compressed or responaent
by others ecualing more than 1,000,000 Nl iBelj and amouris ¢f payments for such serv-ces

An Original

Dec. 3 2T0%

~e 0

{ curng the year. Minor items {iess than *,030.000 Mct; mus: e groupec.

| 2. inco.umn (a; give name of companies to which payments were made, points o! delve-y and
| receipt of gas, names of companies 10 which gas was delivered and from whicth received.

COUPNRADRNLIOIODNOD O b N

»
=

N
—-

WWLWwNNNON n
PERCBIBNRENEN

W W W W
0O NG

&0

(2]
(D]

|

{

TRANSMISSION AND CCHPIESSION OF GAS 8Y OTHERS {Accourt 858i

Name of Comaary and
Descriptior of Serv.ce Performed

{Designate assocsaied corrpanies wil™ as asteisk!

(a;

Distarce
Transso-ied
{Ir mes;
1B

Transpodation Service

Northermn Natural Gas Company
Vik.ng Gas Transmiss on Company
Great Lakes Transmission Company
WE Energies

Undergroynd Storage Service
Northern Naturai Gas Company
ANR S:orage

Qtrer
Gas Used for Transmission Pumping & Compression
Gas Transmission & Fuel Expense Transferred to Storage

Total 2005 sendout was 19,944,485; sendout by pipesine foliows:
Nonhem 9,571,287

No: Avaiiabie
Not Available
Not Avaitab.e
Not Availanle

GreatLakes  1,318.203 [
Viking 9.054.995 i
i

]

[

]

i

|

|

|

i

!

i

!

|

|

|

|

|

|

TOTAL '
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Nonhern Staies Power Company (Wiscorsin)
An Qrigna' Dec. 31, 2C38

| TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY CTHERS {Accourt §58! {Coni-nued;

| 2onts of delivery ard receint snou'd be so cesignated that they can be ‘dentified readily cn map cf

n
| resconcerts pipeling syste™

| 3 If the Mel of gas receved ditiers from the Mct celivered. explain n a fooinale the reasar {2°
| aerence, .e. uncompletea delweres, aliowance for lransmission loss, etc

Mct of | Mcf of | Amount of Amoun: per Mt
{ Gas De'ivered | Gas Recewved | Payment i cf Gas Received |
] [14.72 psia at 60°F) | {14.73 psia al 60°F! {in dohars} | (i cents} | tire |
| icj ‘ id} f (e}

i [ 6.31:.318
1,518,505 |
i { 1.698.525
| 160.644

R - BT W N R N

©

{ | J 1,040,323 |
| 641.229

— A s
=

_.
&R

2,276.075
(442,615} |

—
[ ;N

N ¢ d &
SwmAB

bl R; b

|
| H i |
|

{
1
f.
|
l e ] e e

| ) ¢! 13.202.004 | | 48 |
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin} Ar. Onginal Dez. 31. 2035

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED

1. Ferpurposes of this schedule a "iease” is defined as a contract cr other agreement cy which one party (iesso-
conveys an intangible right or land or other tangible progerty and equinment to another ilessee! fo- a specified
:perioc of one year or more for rent.

2. Report below, for leases with annual charges of $25.000 or more, but less than $250,000 the data callec for in
:columns a, b (description only), f, g and |.

- 3. For leases having annual charges of $250,000 or more, report the data calied for in all the columns below.

{ 4. The annual charges referred to in instruction 1 and 2 include the basic lease payment and other payments 1o or in
behalf of the lessor such as taxes, depreciation, assumed interest or dividends on tne tesser securities, cost of pre-
perty replacements®" and other expenditures with respect to leased property exceot the expenses paid by lessee are 1o
be itemized in column f below.

: 5. Leases of construction equipment in connection with construction work in progress are not required to be reported
herein. Continuous, master or open-end leases for EDP or office equipment, automobile fieets and other equipment that
is short-lived and repiaced under terms of the lease or for pole rentals shall report only the data called for in columns

a, b (description onlyj, f, g, and j, unless the lessee has the ootion to purchase the property.

6. In column {a) report the name of the lessor. List lessors which are associated companies® (describing association)
first. followed by non-associated lessors.

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES

i Terminal Dates of
Name of Lessor Basic Detaiis of Lease Lease, Primary (P)
i or Renewal (R)

(a) (b) ()

BLC Corporation Leased Vehicles (Company Vehicles) Various (P)
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Norinern States Power Company (Wisccnsin Ar: Ongina: Dec.3".2

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Continued;

7. In column {b} for each ieasing arrangement, report in order, classified by generating station, trans-
:mission line. distripution system, large substation, cr oiner operating unit or svstem. followed by any other
‘leasing arrangements not covered under the preceding classifications:

' Description of the property, whether lease is a sale and leaseback. wnether leasee has option o
purchase and conditions of purchase, whether lease is cancellabie by either party and the cancel-
lation conditions, state the tax treaiment used, the accounting treatment of the lease payments
(levelized charges o expense or other treatment). the basis of any cnarges apportioned between
tne lessor and lessee, and the resposibility of the respondent for cperation and mairtenance
expenses and replacement of property.

he above information is 1o be reported with initiation of the lease and thereafter when changed or every

ve years, wnich ever occurs first.

8. Report in column (d). as ¢f the date of the current lease term, the original cost of the property
ileased, estimated if not known, or the fair market value of the property it greater than original cost and
iand indicate as shown. If leased propenty is part of a large unit, such as part of a building. indicate
%without associating any cost or value with it.

9. Report in column (k) below the estimated remaining annual charges under the current term of the
Hlease. Do not apply a present value 1o the estimate. Assume that canceliable leases wili not be
:cancelled when estimating the remaining charges.

* See definition on page 226)B!}

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES

Original Cost (O)or | Expense to be Remaining Annual

Fair Market Value | Faid by Lessee i . Account Charges Under Lease
(D) or Property lemize Lessor . Other | Lessor Other | Charged Est. if Not Known
(d) i (e (h ) . (h) (i) ; () ; (k)
481,253 | _: Various
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An Originai

OTHER GAS SUPPLY EXFENSES [Account 813! )

i Repen other than gas supply expenses by description titles which clearly indicate the nature |
1 of such expenses. Show maintenance expenses separalely. Indicate the functional ciassification
| and purpose of properiy ic which any expenses reiate. |

i Decnptionr: Amoun: i
(in doliars) |

i

[

| No. | (@ (b}

$22.915 |
22667 |
{

l

|
|
J
1
Gas coordinating agreement with NSP-Minnesota |
|
i
{
! |
[
|
]
I
I
!
!
|

1.,
2. | Laborand employes expenses
3.

f

10.

n
—

N
[&}]

P2y
[&41

!
1
I
i
l
!
[
l
|
|
!
!
]
|
|
|
[
!
l
I
|
|
[
|
I
|
I
I
[
I
l
I
{
!
|
!
l
1
I
!
$45,583 |
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Northern Siates Power Company (Wisconsin}

An Originai Dec. 31. 2305

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas)

Description Amcunt
(a) (b)

éi_p_c_iustry Association Dues $22,721
éShareholder and Investor Relations Expense " 11,070.7.5
:Directors Fees and Expenses 15,489
A_'!?ortfolio Stralegy and Business Development Expense 14063
Business Planning and Process Expense 3,062
Executive Management Expense 13,73]___;;
Other 1,473

“TOTAL $81.589 :
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Nortmern States Power Company (Wisconsing
An QOrigina!

DEPRECIATION. DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT {Accounts 402, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3. 4C5]
(Except Amortizatior of Acauisition Adjustments}

! 1. Regort ir Section A the amourits of depreciation expenss. depteiicr and amortization for the acccunts indicatec
| and ciassiiied according to the plant functional groups shown.

. 2. Report al available information called for in Section B fcr the report year 1971, 1974 every fifin yea~

| thereafter. Report only annual changes in the intervals between the report years (1971, 1974 and every fifta year

| thereafter).

i Report ir column (k) all depreciable piant balances to which rates are applied and show a composite tota!. (Ii more
| desirable. report by plant account, subaccount or functional classification otner than those pre-printed in column (a}.

| Indicate at the botton of Section B the manner in which column (b} baiances are obtained. f average balances. state the

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

| i Amortization and Deple- | Amortization 0%

1

|

| |

| l . Depreciation | tion of Producing Natural | Underground Storage
| Line | Functional Classification f Expense | Gas Land and Land Rights| Land and Land Rights
| No. ¢ | {Account 403) ; (Account 404.1} j (Account 404.2)

. I (a) ! {b) : {c} i (<))

R e R 1 | I
| 1. | Intangible piant i : |

) e | ! fe e

| 2. | Production plant, manufactured gas | e | |

I | I | I

| 3. | Production and gathering plant, | ) {

[ | natural gas ] i |

| | I | I

| 4. | Products extraction plant - | ] |

| ! ! I |

| 5. | Underground gas storage plant | | |

I | - { i

| 6. | Other storage plant | | :

[ eeeee ] ! ‘

| 7. | Base load LNG terminating and | i :

| | processing plant | 95,527 | |

l | |

! 8. | Transmission plant | 1 :

I [ - —---d f .

| . | Distribution plant | 5,475,851 | :

| l i l

| 10. | General piant | 95,639 | !

l | | f |

| 11. | Common plant - gas | 322,620 |

! I -~ I I <
{12, | | i |

{13 | I | l

[1a. | | | |

1150 l I f

118, ! ' |

f17. 14 l ! i

(18 I i {

e i ! !

j20. f | l |

t21. | l l |

122 | i : !

123 | ! ! |

fed. | ! [ {

- | = I ! |

i25. | TOTAL ] 5.989.637 | 0| 0
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Northen Statzs Power Comeany (Wisconsnj Dec. 3¢, 2022

| DEPRECIATION. DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT {Accounts 403, 404.%, 404.2. 404.3, 405) )
i {Excert Amontization of Acquisiticn Adjustments {Continued) !
§ oo e mem e e e e e eri R A it S ol SR R B S m = e o awm S mmarmen % smmemmmnesesomkomnsoeacsamseeoetsomosemeroin et cmmcasmmons < meirec I
| methoa of averaging used. For column (c) report avaifable information for each plant tunctionat classi‘icatior lisied )
in column (a). If composite depreciation accounting is used, report avaitable information called for in columns {b) and !

| ic)on tnis basis. Where the unit-of-production methed s used ta determine depreciation charges, shcw at the bottem

i of Section B any revisions made 1o estimated gas reserves. |
{ 3. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of !
| reported rates, state at the botom cf Seclicn B the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which |
{ related. !
i |
| oot I - R — e
| Section A. Summary of Depreciation. Depleticn, and Amortizaticn Charges |
| sttty - e - e !
| Amortization of i : | ! ,
| Other Limited-term  { Amortization of | Total | | i
| Gas Plant ] Other Gas Plant | (btof; | Functional Classification ; Line |
| {Account 404.3} | (Account 405) | | | Nc. i
; © I ® l @ | ) ! l
R — | 1 | - | e
| | | | Intangible plant | {
§iberermercereenee - e ! - |
| ] | C | Production plan:, manufactured gas a2 |
| - | | [
| | | | Production and gathering plant, ] 3 |
i | | | natural gas | |
| I | I J e
| | | | Products extraction plant | 4 |
| | | ! {1
| i | | Underground gas storage plant ] 5 |
| - I Bt [ | - |
| | | | Other storage plant | 6 |
| | I | | s
| ] | | Base load LNG terminating and A
| | 2,218 ! 97,745 | processing plant | i
| | { - { | oo I
| | | 0 | Transmission plant | 8 |
| == | ! |
| | 34,150 | 5,610,001 | Distribution plant } s |
| | e | | { |
| | 1,168 | 96.807 | General plant -] 10, |
| s I i | |
i 601,811 | 8.840 | 933,271 | Common plant - gas [ 110 |
f oo ) | - | s i
| ! I | {12, ]
J ! I I 13 |
| ] [ [ {14 ]
[ | | I | 15. |
! ! I ! ] 16. |
| ! J i | 17, ]
i | : ! |18 i
| | ! | P19 ]
I I I ! {20 |
i [ ! ! J 21
| J f | {22 |
[ | | I 23
i ! [ | | 24, |
| | I i | e
| 607,811 | 46,376 | 2.637,824 | TOTAL | 25 |
oo e o s e e ;
| I
I ]
I t
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsing

An Criginal Dec. 31, 2003

GAS STORAGE PROJECTS

1. Report particulars (details) for total gas storage projects.

2. Total storage plant {column b} should agree with amounts reporied by the respondent in
Acct's 350.1 to 364.8 inclusive (pages 204-205).

3. Give pariiculars {details) of any gas stored for the benefit of another company under a gas
exchange arrangement or on basis of purchase and resale to other company. Designate with an

asterisk if other company is an asscciated company.

I | ltem : Total

| Line! ! Amount !
i No. | @ | (b} l
e - l l
[ 1 Natural Gas Storage Plant | |
' 2. | Land and Land Rights ! $155,136 |
| 2 | Struciures and Improvaments ! 519,717 |
] 4. | Sterage Wells and Holders | 1,625,796 |
i 5. | Storage Lines { 1,808,622 |
[ 6. | Other Storage Equipment | 1,591,097 |
[ I | |
i 7. | TOTAL (Enter Tota! of lines 2 Thru 6} i 5,700,358 |
i 8 | Storage Expenses | e - |
| 9. | Operation | 132,329 |
{ 10. | Mainienance | 42854 |
} 11. | Rents I 0]
I | oo |
| 12. | TOTAL (&nter Total of lines @ Thru 11) | 175,193 |
| 13. | Storage Operations (In Mcf) | e J
| 14, | Gas Delivered to Storage { |
| 15. | January | 0 |
| 16. | February | 0|
| 17. | March | 5,605 |
| 18. | April | 143,598 |
] 19. | May | 159,937 |
1 20. | June | 442,759 |
| 210 | July ] 398,932 |
] 22. | August | 447,980 |
| 23. | September | 389,220 |
{ 24. | October | 439,487 |
| 25. | November | 0 |
| 26. | December | 23,798 |
i e
{ 27. |  TOTAL (Enter of lines 15 Thru 26) ] 2,451,316 |
| 28. | Gas Withdrawn from Stcrage | e ]
| 28. | January | 631,130 |
; 30. | February | 515,821 |
| 31. | March | 466,149 |
| 32. | Aprni | 8,028 |
[ 33. | May | 19.414 |
| 34. | June | 22,523 |
| 35. | July | 0 |
| 36. | August ] 0,
| 37. | September ! 0 |
| 38. | Octaber | 0 |
| 33. | November ] 231,206
| 40. | December . 417,357 |
! : J| e (
|41 TOTAL (Enter of lines 29 Thru 403 | 2.311,628 |
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Neorthem States Fower Compary (\Wisconsing
An Original Dez. 51, 2005

GAS STCRAGE PRQJECTS (CONTINUELD:

! ] item | tem/Toia. ]
| Line | ! Amourit i
. No.o | (aj | s3] |
. e e R SO i
| | Storage Operations (In Mcf) | |
i i }
i 42. I Tep or Working Gas End of Year ] i
. | '
: 43. : Cushion Gas (Including Native Gas) I ;
g 42 ; Total Gas in Reservoir (Enter Total of Line 42 and Line 43} ; ---------------- B !
‘ [ cememenmeemm oo neane
| 45, ; Certificated Storage Capacity ! !
i
i 45, ; Reservoir Pressure at Which Storage Capacity Computed { !
: 47, : Number of injection - Withdrawal Wells } {
; 48. } Number of Observation Wells } |l
; 46, } Maximum Day's Withdrawal from Storage ; }
; 5C. } Date of Maximum Day's Withdrawal ; |'
1 i
I 51. l Year Storage Operations Commenced | }
g 52. ! LNG Terminal Companies (In kicf) ]I g
ll 52. } Number of Tanks : 2 :
1 ]
i 54. i Capacity of Tanks 5 405,965 :
; 55. g LNG Volumes ll ll
i
ll 58. ; a) Received at “Ship Rail” | }
; 57. { b) Transferred to Tanks ll 63,441 !
: 58. : ¢) Withdrawn from Tanks ; (37,488) |[
1 )
; 5¢ i d} “Boil Off" Vaporization Loss : 0 lI
1
l €4. ! e} Converted to Mcf at Tailgate of Terminat : ;
{ ! i
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Nornnen States Power Company (Wisconsing
An Original Dec. 31. 200

DISTRIBUTION AND TRANSMISSION LINES f

| 1. Report beiow by States the total miles of pipe lines operaied by resoonaent at end of year. ’
| 2. Repcrt szparately any lines heid under & title other than full ownership. Dssigniate suct I
| with ar asterisk and in a iootnote state the namea cf owner, of co-owne-, naiure cf respondent's |
| titie, ana cercent ownership if jointy ownea.
| 3. Report separately any line tnat was not operated during the past year. Enier ir a fosinote the ]
i paniculars (details} and state wheiner the book cost of such a line, or any portion tnereof.
| has been retired in the books of account, cr what disposition of tne line and its book cost !
| are contempiatec.

| 4. Report the number of miles of pipe 10 one decimal point. !
I

:

| Line | Designation (Identification} of L ne [ Tota! Miles !

No., or Group of Lines " cfPipe )
I {10 0.1} f

\ .
I (@} { (k) i

oA ]
] n .
| 2.] Wisconsin !
]

| 3.] Distribution Lines 1,989.¢
| | No Transmission Lines
| 4.1

| i Michigan
| 5.] -«-----
i Distribution Lines 122.7
| No Transmission Lines
|

|

{

!

|

|

|
l
!
E
!
i

i,
@

=
=

|
!
!
2.1
|
|
|
!

- a e
e R A

2ia
©

I
|
|
!
;
|
l
i

N
@

21126 |
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Nostrern Siates Power Company {Wisconsin]
An Qriginal Dec 31,2005

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS

1. Report the information called ior below concerning plants whicn produce gas fram I quetied peiroleur gas (LPG:.
2 Forcelumn {a), give citv and State or sucn other designation necessary lo locate plan: on a map of :ne respondents

System.
3. For column (b} and ic}, the piant cost and operation anc mainierance expenses cf any l'quefied petroteumn gas

|
\nstatiation which is only an adjunct of a manufactured gas plant, may include or excluage {as appropriate) the plant cost |
and expenses ol any plant used jointly with the manufactured gas facilities on the pasis o! the preGominate use. Indicaie !
in a fooinote now the plant cost and expenses for the liquetied petroleum plant gescibea above are reported. |

Expenses . Expenses

|
|
|
Cost o' |
LPG |
Used ]

|

[

| (City. s:ate, eic.) {Lard struct. nance, Renis.
| equid.} ew.

i

Line

!
|
Locaitor: of Piant anc Year Instal.ed | Cost of Plant i Oper. Mainte-
I
I
|
Ne. {a: !

{bj (c (d;

o
T

98.875

New Richmond, Wi - installed 1979

(=}

Tomah, WI - insialled 1992 | 2G7.330

RIS

iy
[s2]

n n
rWih~0

n
© © @ ™

[A)
@ «»

40. | Tota | 306.205 | 0 0

IS
| ——-
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Ncrther- States Powe- Ccorpany (Wiscesini
An Ornginal Dec 31, 200%

LIQUZFIZD PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS Con:nued:

Des.grate any piant held under a title oiner thar. ful. owrersiip and 'n a fcotrcle stale name c’ owner or Co-owrer. naiure

of respendent’s title. ana percent ownership if jointly owned.

4. Forcolumn [g) report tne Mct that is mixed with ratural gas ¢r which is sutstiluted far delivenes normal v mace with ~aturel {
gas. Natural gas means either nalura’ gas unmixec or any mixture of natural and manufactured gas cr mixture ¢f naiura gas
ang gasified LPG.

5. If any plant was not operatec durirg the past year, give particulars {cetails} in a footnote, and staie wneiner the Loox cost
of such plant, or portion thereof, nas been retired ir the books of account, or wnat d:sposition o' the plant and its boc« cost s

contemplatec.
€. Repert pressure tase of gas a: 14.73 psia a! 60 cegrees F. Indicate tne Blu content in a feot-ote

Gas Produced Gas Producec
\ Amount of | LPG | Furcton
Amourt of | Mc* Stiorage Cap. | of Piant
Mcf | Mixed with Galions {Base icad
|

I

Natural Gas | | peaking. etc.
| | Line |
| i (i i No |

I

|

| Gallons |

J of |

I LPG Usec |
|
| (& : (@) (h

e

o 25.500 | Peaking |

30,600 | This plant is backup
| supply to Fort McCoy only
|

Moo s

© @

- s
-~ O

-
-

-
W

- -
N oW

RER2Bos

) -
o o

2888

w
N

w
S 8

W W
& &

A
~

w
R

[¢

(]
[+

I33
o

0 | 0| 56.100 |

o
s

P
I
N

*Both LPG pla~ts are usec for peak design cay and emergencies, neither condition existed curing 2004.
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Morre States Fower Comaany {Wiscorsing

&r Ongina Dec. 31, 2005

DISTRIEUTION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES

- 1. Reno~ pe:ow the tota! distrbution system deliveres of gas, excluding de.iveries !9 storage.

‘fcr the penods of syster- peak de-ive-ies ina caled pelow during he calendar year.

2. Repo~ Mc!f 01 a pressure base of 14.73 psia a: 60°F.

Item

(2)

§Seclion A. Three Highest Days of System Peak Deliveries
%Date of Highest Day's Detriveries
i Deliveries to Cusiomers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules
Deiiveries to Others
TOTAL
Date of Second Highest Day's Deliveries
Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Scnedules
Deliveries 1o Others
TOTAL
%Dale of Third Highest Day's Deliveries
: Deliveries to Custamers Sub’ect to MPSC Rate Schedules
Deliveries to Others

TOTAL

i{Section B. Highest Consecutive 3-Day System Peak
?:Deliveries (and Supplies)
iDa!es of Three Consecutive Days Highest System Peax

iDeliveries

Deiiveries 1o Customers Sub‘ect to MPSC Rate Schedules
Deliveries to Others
TOTAL
Supplies from Line Pack
Supphes from Undergraund Storage
: Suppiies fram Othe- Peaxing Facilities
‘Section C. Highest Month's System Deliveries
:Month of Hignest Month s System Detiveries
7 Detliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rale Scnedutes
Deliveries to Others

TCTAL

MPSC FORM P-522 ‘Rev. *-01]

C_~ailments
Amoun: of or Day/Montr
DayMorth Mc! Indicated

(D) 3 ; : (di

Jan. 17. 2005

154,050 :

Jan. 14, 2005

Jan. 15. 2005

not available

January 2005

3,229 164 ¢
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No~hern S:ates Powe~ Company (Wisconsin}
An Cngina! Jec 31,2005

AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

1. Report below auxiliary faciliies of the respondent lor meet:ng seasonal peax demands on the responcent's
system, such as underground storage prorecis, liguelied petroleum gas instaliaions, gas licuelaction plants,

o1l gas sets, elc.
2. Forcolumn ic}, for underground storage projects, report the delivery capacity on Fedruary 1 of 1ne heati~g

seasaon overlapping the year-end for which this report is submitied. For other facilities, repo the ratea i
maximum daily delivery capacities. |
3. For column (dj. include or exclude {as appropnate} the cost cf any plant usec tointiy with another facility |

on the basis of predominant use, unless the auxiliary peaking facility is a separate plant as contemplatec by |
general instruction 12 cf the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts. [

[ | | Maxmum Daily | | Was Faciiity Operaiec |
| ! ! | Delivery Capacity | Ces: o~ Cay of Highes! |
|

Location of Facility Type of Facility | of Facility, of Transmission Peak |

| Facility Delivery?
Mcf at 14.73 ] (In doliars} { --
psia at 60°F |
(a} | () | (c (ct \ (e | {ti

i
| Lne
| No.

i Eau Claire Wi | Liquefied Natural Gas ] 18.000 | 4,499,852 | |
} La Crosse Wl l Liquefied Natural Gas ‘ Not Operational } 894.31° | .
! New Richmond Wi Propane Air 1| 508 | 98,875
Propane Air I N/A - Backun Supply
for Fort McCoy Only

Moo swn

Tomah-Ft McCoy WI 207,330

|
|
! !
8. | |
I I
! |
I [
|
|

pry
(4]

w w
© o N oG] Qo
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NSP WISCONSIN SERVICE TERRITORYS
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THE FOLLOWING PAGES REFLECT
NSP-WISCONSIN’S OPERATIONS IN
THE STATE OF MICHIGAN.



Northen States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Onginal

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

. Repo~t amounts for accounts 412 and 2% 3. Revenue and Expenses irom Utility Piant Leased io Others. ir
arotner utility column (i.k.m.o) in a s'milar marner 10 a utility gepaniment. Soread the amount(s:; over lines

01 thru 20 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (<) and (d) totals.

.2. Report amounts in accounts 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in: the same manner as accounts 412 anc 413

:aoove.

‘3. Report data for lines 7.9 and 10 for Natural Gas Companies using accournts 404.1,404.2.404.3.407.1 and 407.2.

-4. Use page 122 for imporiant notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof.

:5. Give concise explanations conceming unsettiec rate proceedings wnere a contingency exists such that
‘refunds of a matenial amount may need to be made to the utility's customers or which may result in a matena!
refund to tne utitity with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenue
:or costs to which the contingency relates and tne tax effects together with an explanation of the major
:factors which affect the nghts of the utility to re:ain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to

power and gas purchases.
‘6. Give concise explanations conceming significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

Ref. TOTAL
Page : :
Account : No. !  CumentYear : Previous Year
(a) (b) {c) (d)
: UTILITY OPERATING INCOME t
:Operating Revenues (400) 300-3901 $22.924.249 | $19,962.02¢
:Operating Expenses i ;
. Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 : 17.761,556 14,991.360
- Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 540,925 ! £15.957 :
. Depreciation Expense (403) : 336-338 1.310,129 ! 1.304,947
. Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) : 336-338 : 0: 0.
- Amort. of Utility Plant Acqg. Adj. (406) ? 165.353 | 82,169 :
Amont. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and :
Regulatory Study Costs (407)
Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) i :
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) i 252-253 i 436.861 454,260 :
Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 282-253 : 379,274 728307
- Other (409.1) 262-283 91.545 256.470
Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.1) i 234-272-277 531,333 {54.953)
(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr.(411.¢ 234,272-277 0: 0
. Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 {20.352); (21.201)]
- (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) ; :
. Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of ;
lines 4 thru 18) ; 21.196,624 18.357.316 |
Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of
line 2 less 19} (Carry forward to page 117 : : i
line 21) : $1.727.625 : 51.635.704 :
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin} An Ongina.

resulting from settiement of any rate proceeding afiecting revenues received cr costs incurrec for

cower oF gas purchases and a summary of the agjusimenis made ic balance shee: and inccme expense
ccounts.

7. li any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable 1o this Statement of income,

:such notes may be attached at page 122.

‘8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanatior: of only those changes in accounting methods made curing

-the year which had an effect on net income, including the basis of allocatons and apportionments

from tnose used in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dotlar effect of such changes.

:9. Expiain in a footnote if the previous year’s figures are different from that reperted in prior

‘reports.

:10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the

appropriate account titles, lines 1 to 12, anc report the information in the blank space on page 122

:or in @ supplemental statement.

E_ECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year Previous Year Current Year : Previous Year . Current Year Previous Year
(e) : M ; {9} ; {h {i) {i}]
513.190.758 : $11.575.215 | $9.733.491 $8.417.804
8,904.780 7.210.855 : 8.858.776 ; 7.780.505
498.015 573.005 | 42,910 : 42,952 :
1.041,021 ; 1,039.372 | 269.108 265,575 .
136,266 56,467 26.087 15702
367.941 386.474 68.920 67.786 |
185.9786 : 679.514 : 1093.298 48796 |
44328 ¢ 227.482 47.247 ¢ 28,988 -
522.086 | (86.866) 9.247 31913 :
a 0. o 0
(17,921} (18.671); (2.431) (2.530)!
11.562,492 <C.077 625 3.5°4.122 5.279.687
$1.508,266 S$1497.587 $215.356 S128.117
MICHIGAN
Page 115

-

€y F)

ot [

0 m

O
[}

[N N
(2% I <N 1

RN
m ~J

18
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53

55



cthern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

An Origina’ Dec 3. 2065

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR {Continuec;

Accourt

Ref.
Pege TOTAL

No. Corrert Year Pravious vear

:Ne: Utitity Ooerating Inco~e {Carned jorwa~d from page 114)

Other Income and Deducti.ons

‘Otner Income
Nonutility Operating Income

Revenues From terchandis:ing. Joob ng and Contract Work (415)
(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchand.sirz. Joo & Contract Work (416;

Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417}
{Less) =xpenses of Nonutility Operations {417.1)
Nonoperating Rental income (418}
Ecuity in Eamings of Subsidiary Comoanies (418.1)
| Interes: and Dividend Income (419}
| Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1)
" Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421)
. Gamn on Disposition of Property (421.1)

TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 28}
:Other Income Deductions
. Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
- Miscellaneous Amortization (425)
: Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5)

i TOTAL Other income Deductions (Total of lines 30 thru 32)
iTaxes Applic. 1o Other Income and Deductions
| Taxes Other Than income Taxes (408.2)
! Income Taxes - Federal (409.2)
Income Taxes - Other (409.2)
Provision for Deferred inc. Taxes (410.2)
(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2)
Investment Tax Credit Adj.- Net (411.5)
(Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)

TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. (Enter Total of 36 thru 42)

. Net Otner Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 28.34,44)

] Inierest Charges
‘Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)

‘Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428)
:Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1)
‘(Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt - Credit (429)

{{Less) Amorization of Gain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1)

iInterest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430}
{Other Interest Expense (431)

(Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) -

: Net Interest Charges (Totat of lines 49 thru 56

{Income Before Extraordinary items (Enter Total of lines 46 and 58)

; Extraordinary ltems
‘Extraordinary Income (434)
‘(Less) Ext-aordina-y Deductions (435)

Ne: Extraord:nary ltems (Enter Toial of line 63 less iine 64)
Income Taxes - Federal anc Other (409.3)

Extraorcinary Items After Taxes (Ente- Total of iine 65 'ess line 66)

‘Net Income (Enter Total of I'nes 61 and 67)

:NOTE.
Expensas which coulan’

. pecnarged to a ublity

i Or 1o a district were
apporioned between e
udlities ang cistncts

119 . by methods ceemed egu.t-
: able py the company

340

262-263

262-263

262-263
234,272-277
234,272-277

256-257
256-257
256-257
256-257
256-257
340
340

262-263
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Northern States Power Company (Wisccnsin
An Criginal
SMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AWD ACCOMULAT
TCR DEPRECIATICN, AMORTIZATICH AND

. UTILITY FLANT

2 In Service

3. Plant 1in Service .Classified:

4. Property Under Capital Leases

. Blant Furchased cr Scld

£. Completed Construction not llassified
7. Ixperimenzal Plant Unc_assif:ed

g TOTAL {Enter Tctal c¢f Zines 5 thru 7!
. Leased tc Others
KEeld Ifor Future Use
Construcrtion Work in Frogress
Acguisiticen Adjustments

Utility Plant (Enter Tcrel of

TOTAL

& Depl.
czal ci

ort.,
{Znter

for
_»t\r

Depr..
?lanz

line 23

FOR

ATT

DETATIL
CEPRECIA

ACCWIMULATED

CF TZD F-
AMORTIZATICN

TION,

17. In Service:

18. Depreciation ]

19. amort. and Derl. cf Procucing Nat. Gas _and and Lanc¢ Rightus
290. Amort. of TUnderground Storage Land ard Land Rights

21. Atorz. of Otker Utilizy Plant

22. TOTAL in Service {(Enter Total 18 thru 21)

23. Leased tc Others

24. Depreciazicn

z5. arcrtizaezion ané Cepleticn

2E. TCZTAL Leased zo Others {Enter Tctal cf lires 24 and 25:
27. Held for Future Use

ZB. Depreciation

AR Amcrtization

3C. TOTAL Held for Future Use (Ent. Toz. of lires z§5 arnd 22)
31. Abandonmernt of lee ses ’“atu*al Gas:

32. Amcrt. of Flant Acguisition Adj.

33 TOTAL Accumuleted Provisions {Should agree with 24

above) (Enter Total of lines 2z, 2¢, 3C, 31, and 2

18,872,241

1
m
n]
o
i

(P9)
i
[
0

g

[
(%)
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Nornner~ States Power Compary iWisconsin;

A~ Orig nal

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE ‘Accounis 101, 102, 1€5, a~d 106

1. Report below the oniginal cost cf Gas plant in service according to prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 10, Gas Plant in Service {Classifiec), this page and the nex:

inciude Account 102, Gas Plant Pu‘chasec or Solg; Account 103, Expermenta! Gas Piant

Unclassified- and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified - Gas.

3. Include in column [ci or 'c}, as approprate. corrections of additions and retrements for :ne
current or preceding year.
4. Enciose in parentheses cred:t ag;ustments of pla~t accounts. tc indicate tne negative efiec: o’
such accoJnts.
5. Classify Account 106 according o prescribed accounts, on an est'mateg basis if necessary, arc
inciude the entries in column (c}. Also to be included in column {c) are entries for reversals o'
tentative distributions of prior year reported in coiumn (b). Likewise, if ine respondent has 2
sigrificant amount of plant retirements at the end of the year, include in column {d} a tentative
disiribution of such retirements. on an estimated basis. with appropnate contra entry to the
account for accumulated depreciation provision. Inciude also in coiumn (d) reversais of len:ative
distrinutions of prior year of unclassiied retiremenis. Attach supplemental statement showing

the account distributions of tnese tentative ciassifications in columns {c; ang (d}, including

44.

i
i
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
[
[
I
I
J
i
|
!
[
I
|
I
|
|
|
[
|
|
I
!
!
|
[
|
|
!
|
|

|
|
!
|

Naturai Gas Production & Gathenng Plan:

| Balance |
Accour | Beginning Year | Adcitions
(a) I (b) {c
|
1. INTANGIBLE PLANT |

(301} Organization | [
(302} Franchises and Consents | |
{303 M:scelianeous Iniangibie Plan: |

| | :

TOTAL Intangible Plant | SO | $0

2. PRODUCTION PLANT | |
Manufactured Gas Production Piant | |
(304.11 Land ! |
(304.2) Land Rights | |
(305) Structures and improvemenis | |
(306) Boiler Plant Equiprnent | |
(307) Other Power Equipment | |
(308; Coke Ovens | |
(3091 Producer Gas Equipment | i
(310; Water Gas Generating Equipment { |
1311; Liquefied Petroleum Gas Equipment | |
(3127 Oil Gas Generating Equipment | |
(313} Generating Equipment - Other Processes | )
(314) Coal, Coke and Ash Handling Equiprnent | |
{315) Catalytic Cracking Equipment | |
{3161 Other Reforming Equipment | |
(317} Purification Eauipment |
(318} Residual Refining Equipment |
{319: Gas Mixing Equipment |
{320: O:ner Equipment ]
|
TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production Plart 0|
|

(325.1) Producing Lands

{325.2) Producing Leaseholds

(325.3) Gas Rights

{325.4; Rights-of-Way

(325.5) Other Lanc

{325.67 Other Land Rights

{326) Gas Well Structures

(3271 Freld Compressor Station Structures
{328} F.eld Meas & Reg Station S:ruciures
(329} Other Structures

{3303 Producing Gas Wells - Well Constructior:
{33} Producing Gas Wells - Weli Equ.omen:
(332! Field Lines

{333} Field Compressor Station Equipmen:
(334} Field Meas & Reguiar Staiion Equipment
(335) Drilling and Cleaning Equipmen:

{335} Purification Equipment

MICHIGAN Page 204




Ncnherr S:ates Power Comsany (Wisconsin)
An Qriginal

GAS PLANT 14 SERVICE {Accourts 101, 102 103, ard 1061 {Continued:

reversa's of tne pr o- years tentative accourt c'stribution of these accounts. Carelul observance
of ine anove instructons and the text of Accounts “01 ard 106 will avoid ser.ous cmissions of the
reperied armount of respondent's plant actually in service at the end ¢f the yea~.

§. Show 1n column (1) reclassifications or trans’ers within utility p‘ant accounts. Inciuce aiso

n column (f} additions or recuctions of pnmary acccunt classifications arising from distributior

of amouris intially recorded in Account 102. In showing tre clearance of account 102, include i~
column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for ceorec:ation, acquisition
agjustments, etc., ang show in column (f} only the oifse: to the oebits or credits distributed in
coiumn {f) to primary account classifications.

7. For Account 399, state tne nature anc use of plant incluced tn this accoun: and if substantia:

in amount subm* a supplementary statement showing subaccount classification of such plan: con-
form.ng to ine reg.irements o! these pages.

8. Fer each amounrt comprising the repor-ed balance and changes :n Account 102, state the
property purchased or sold, name of vendor of purchaser anc date of transaction. |f oroposed

journal entries have been filed wiin the Commission as required by the Uniform Sysiem of Accodrts.

give aiso date of such filing.

| | | Baiance at

| Adustments | Transters | Eng of Year

| )] | (* | {gi
|

(c}

|
{ Retrements
|
!
I

(301)
(302)
| (303

SO | $0 S0 $0

i

|

{

[

| (304.1)
| (304.2)
| (305)
| (306)
| (307)
! (309)
| (309)
I (310}
(311)
(312)
(313)
(314)
(315)
(316}
(317)
(318}
(319)
* (320}

- ——— e

(325.1)

MICHIGAN Page 205

w

pry
w

w
N




Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin}
An Onginal

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE fAccourts 1C1, 102. 103 and 106

| Balance at ; ‘
| f Beginning ot | |
Line | Accoun: | Year | Acditions |
Nz, | 1a; | {o ! {ci
e | ~ o |
45. | (337: Otiher Equipment ! i |
46. | (338) Unsuccessful Exploration & Development Costs | | !
I ' |
47. { TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant | SC | |
48. | Progducts Extraction Piani i - | |
43, | (34C.1)tand | | |
50. | (34C.2) tand Rights i | !
51. | (34137 Structures and improvements | | |
52. | (342) Extraction and Refining Equipment | l |
53. | (343 Pipe Lines | | |
54. | (344) Extracted Products Storage Eauipment | |
55. | (345) Compressor Equipment | i !
56. | (346) Gas Meas and Reg Equipment | ! |
57. | (347) Other Equipment | |
l | | I
58. " | TOTAL Products Extraction Plant | 2 | |
; | - | - |
56. | TOTAL Natural Gas Production Plant | 9 | |
| | I I
60. | SNG Prod Plant (Submit Suppl Statement) | i |
I | I |
61. | TOTAL Production Piant | 0| ]
| | | |
62. | 3. NATURAL GAS STORAGE AND PROCESSING PLANT | | |
63. | Underground Storage Plant | | |
64. | (350.1) Land | | |
65. | (350.2) Rights-of-Way | ] ]
66. | (351) Structures and Improvements | | ]
67. | (352) Wells | | ]
68. | (352.1) Storage Leaseholds and Rights | | |
69. | (352.2) Reservoirs | | |
70. | (352.3) Non-Recoverable Natural Gas ] | |
71. | (353) Lines | | |
72. | (354) Compressor Station Equipment | | i
73. | (355) Measuring and Reg Equipment | | |
74. | (356) Purification Equipment | i |
75. | (357) Other Equipment | | |
76. | (358) Gas in Underground Storage - Noncurrent | | |
I | ! |
77. | TOTAL Underground Storage Plant | 0] |
78. | Other Storage Plant | | i
79. | (360.1) Land | [ [
80. | (360.2) Land Rights ] | |
81. | (361) Structures and Improvements | | |
82. | (362) Gas Holders | | |
83. | (383) Purification Equipment | | |
84. | (363.1) Liquefaction Equipment | | ]
85. | (363.2) Vaporizing Equipment | | |
86. | (363.3) Compressor Equipment | | I
87. | (363.4) Measuring and Reg Equipment | | |
88. | (363.5) Other Equipment ] | |
I ! I |
89. | TOTAL Other Sterage Plan: | 0 | 0 |
S0. | Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas | | |
i Termminating and Processing Plant i | |
91. | (384.1) Land | | [
S2. | (364.1a) Land Rights | | |
93. | (364.2) Structures and Improvements | | |
94. | (364.3) LNG Processing Terminal Equipment | | [
95. | (364.4) LNG Transportation Equipment ! | |
96. | (364.5) Measuring and Regulating Equipment | | |
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Dec. 53°.2003
Ar Origina!

GAS P_ANT IN SERVICE tAccounts 101, 102. 103. anZ 108) (Continued:

| Baiance a: | ; i

I

I i

| Retirements | Adjustments | Transfers | End o Yea- Line |
| id} ! ‘el | i (g! i | No |
| | | e e [ | ooemeees P
I | I | 337y | 45 |
| | | I | (338 | 46.

I | | | I | |
' | | | 0| 47
| | | f j | 48 |
| | , | | {340.1)] 45, |
| | ! ; | (340.2)f 50.

! I I I F341) | 51 |
| | | ! | (3427 | 52. |
I | I i | (343; | 83, |
I I I ! | (344) | 54. |
! | I I | (345) | 55 |
I | I ! | (346) | 52. |
| I | : | (347) | 57. |
| | = ! I I : |
| | | I 0| | 58. |
| | | I | | :
| I i | 0 { 59 |
| | - - | ' I |
| | I | I | 60. |
I i | | I i i
| I i | 0| | 61. |
| [ | | I | |
| | [ I | | 62. |
| | [ | I | 63. |
[ | ! I | (350.1)| 64. |
] | | I | (350.2)] 65. |
| I I | | (351) | 66. |
| I | | | 352) | 67. |
| I I | | (352.1)] 68. |
| l 1 [ | (352.2)] 69. |
| I | [ [ (352.3)] 70. |
| ! | | | 383y | 71. |
| I I | | (354) | 72. |
| | | [ | (385) | 73. |
I | | | | (356) | 74. |
f | | | i 3857y | 75. |
I I [ | | (358) | 76. |
| | | | | I [
| [ | | ¢ | | 770
| I | I . | 78. |
| | ! | (360.1)] 79 |
I [ I I | (360.2)f 8C. |
| I ! | | (361) | 81. |
I | | I | (362) | 82. |
| | | | | (363) | 83. |
! I I | | (363.1)] 84. |
{ | I | | (363.2)] 85. |
| I ’ I | (363.3)i 86. |
| | [ | | (363.4); 87. |
I | | I | (363.5)| 88. |
I | I | I I |
I e | J | 0| | 8s. |
I I I | I [ 8C. |
| l I | I | o1 |
| I I I | (364.1)] 92. |
| | | | | (364.2)] 93. |
| : [ I | (364.3)| 94. |
| | I | | (364.4)] 95. |
I I I | | (364.5)] 96. |
I ! ! | (364.6)] 97. |

MICHIGAN  Page 207

- e e e e e S



Northern Stales Power Company (Wiscons.n}
An Originai

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 162, 103, and 106;

! Balance a: | |
! | Beginning of i
Line | Account | Year | Additions |
N, {a: . (b} | ic: J
..... R | - :
7. (354.6) Compressor Station Equipment | i
98. | (364.7) Communications Equipment 1 ] |
9a. | (364.8) Other Equipment | I |
102. | TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas, Terminating & Processing Plant i | |
101, Processing Plant | | wmmemmeensem e 1
102. | TOTAL Natural Gas Storage and Processing Piant | | |
103. | 4. TRANSMISSION PLANT | e | e ]
104. | (385.1} Land | | |
105. | (385.2) Land Rights | |
106. | (365.3; Rights-of-Way |
107. | (366 Structures and Improvements | | |
108. | (367) Mains | | \
109. | (368) Compressor Station Equipment | | |
11C. | (369; Measuring and Reg Station Equipment i | |
111. | (370) Communication Equipment | | |
112. | (371) Other Equipment | | |
| |
113. | TOTAL Transmission Plant | |
114, | 5. DISTRIBUTION PLANT | | |
115. | (374.1) Land | 1206 | |
116. | (374.2) Land Rights | | |
117. | (375) Structures and improvements | ! |
118. | (376) Mains ] 3,393,164 | 11,207 |
119. | (377) Compressor Station Equipment | | |
120. | (378) Meas & Reg Station Equipment - General | 65,167 | 32 |
121. | (379) Meas & Reg Station Equipment - City Gate | 669,593 | |
122. | (380) Services | 1.861,143 | 41,501 |
123. | (381) Meters H 846,960 | |
124. | (382) Meter Installations | 0 | |
125. | {383) House Reguiators | 0 | |
126. | (384) House Regulator Installations | | |
127. | (385) Industrial Meas & Reg Station Equipment | | |
128. | (386) Other Property on Customer's Premises i | |
129. | (387) Other Equipment | | |
13C. | (388) ARC Gas i 0 | 158,970 |
131 | TOTAL Distribution Plant i 6.837,232 | 211,711 |
132 | 6. GENERAL PLANT | | |
133 | [ I |
133 | (389.1) tand | 0| |
134 | (389.2) Land Rights | 0 i |
135 | (390) Structures and Improvements | 0| |
136 | (391) Office Furniture and Equipment | 0| |
137 | (391.1) Computers & Computer Related Equipment | (VN |
138 | (392) Transportation Equipment ] 0 | |
139 | (393) Stores Equipment | 0 | |
140 | (394) Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment i 93.876 | |
141 | (395) Laboratory Equipment | 19,117 | |
142 | (3968) Power Operated Equipment | 0| I
143 | (397} Communication Equipment | 0| [
144 | (398} Miscellaneous Equipmen! | 0 | |
| | | |
145 | Subtotal | 112,993 | 0|
146 | (3991 Other Tangible Plant | i |
| | I |
147 | TOTAL Genera! Plant | 112,993 | 0|
I ! -l |
148 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106} | 6,950,225 | 211,711 |
149 | (10%.1) Property Unde- Capital Leases | | [
150 | Gas Plant purchased (See Instr 8) | | |
151 | Gas Plant Sold (See Instr 8; | | |
152 | Experimental Gas Piant Unclassified | | |
153. | TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 1 $6,950.225 | $211,711 |
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twonnern States Power Company (Wisconsin)
Ar Crig:na.

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounis 101, 102, 103, and 108} {Continued}

1 { | | Baiance a: | | |
i Retiremen:s { Adjustments | Transfers | End of Yea- | | Lire |
| {ds | ie: | {t: I i3] | I Mo |
| -ee- ' | - | I oo
' [ | ! | 364.7)] 96. |
, | [ | | (3848) 9% |
| | { I | {384.9)| 1C0. |
| | | | | ] 101, |
| | | | | 102.
I I I | | i
| - | = | mmmmmmmmeerereee e I | 1C3. |
[ I | | I | 104. |
I | i I | (385.1)f 105. |
I | | | | (385.2)| 106. |
! [ [ | | (365.3)] 107. |
| | | | (366) | 108. |
I | | | | 387) | 108. |
| | ] | | (368) | 112 |
| | | i | (369) | 111, |
[ ! | ! | (370) | 112. |
i e | | | (371) | 113, |
I ! I | | : :
| | | ' | P14
| | | i 1206 | (374.1)] 115. |
| | | I | (374.2)| 116. |
| i | I | (375) | 117. |
| 887 | | | 3,403,484 | (376) | 118. |
[ I | | | 377) | 119. |
I | | i 65,200 | (378) | 120. |
| i | | 669,593 | (379) | 121. |
| 22 | | ! 1,902,622 | (380) | 122. |
I | | ; 846,950 | (381) | 123. |
f I | I 0 (382) | 124, |
[ I | I 0| (383) | 125. |
! | | | | (384) | 126. |
| | I H | (385) | 127. |
! | | | | (386) | 128. |
I | | } | (387) | 12¢. |
I 0 | 0| 0 | 158,970 | (388) : 13G i
| 909 | 0] 0| 7.048.034 | | 131 |
| e | I i | | 132 |
| [ | [ i [ 133 |
] | | f 0] (389.1)i 134 |
| | } I 0| (383.2)] 135 |
| | I ! 0] (390) | 136 |
| I ! I 0] (391) | 137 |
| | | | 0 | (321.1)} 138 |
| | | I 0] (392) | 139 |
I | I ! 0] (393) | 140 |
| | | | 93,876 | (394) | 141 |
I | | | 19,117 | (393) | 142
| | | | 0] (396) | 143 |
! I | 0| (397) | 14a |
. . | | 0| (398) | |
i - | | | | | |
| 0| 0| 0| 112,993 | | 145 |
| I | | ] (399) | 146 |
| | - I I I | 147 |
| 0| 0 | 0| 112,993 | I |
i I | | | 148 |
208 | G| 0| 7,161,027 | | [
| | I | | 149 |
| I ! I | | 150 |
| | I | | [ 151 |
I - | I ! | | 152 |
! $909 | $0 ! $0 | $7,161,027 | | 153 |
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) Dec. 3%1. 2005

An Origina)

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-GAS (Account 107}

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction,
Accoun: 107.

2. Show items relating 1o “research, development and demonstration” projects last. under a caption
Researcn, Developmen:, anc Demonstration {see Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts;.
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is

less} may be grouped.

Construction | Completed Con- | Estimated !
Work in | struction Not Additional
Progress Ciassified Cost of
Electric Electric Project |

Account 107 Account 106

(b) (c) ‘ (d

Line Description of Project

No. (a)

| Minor Distribution Projects (103,011)

CONDO B WM

— b d ok
WM ~O

|
|
|
I
!
|
I
|
l
|
|
|
l
|
I
|
15 |
16| I
17 1
|

!

l

I

I

I

|

|

!

I

|'

I

|

|

|

|

|

I

|

|

|

I

|

——— —— —— . —— — .,

18,
19,
20|
21,
22
23]
24|
25,
26.|
27
28|
29|
30.]
31.]
32|
33
34|
35.]
36.|
37.]
38|
39.]
40/
41, cemuen
42. TOTAL

|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
i
I
I
I
I
I
|
|
I
|
I
:
I
I
[

|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
1

s r
($103.011) |

$0

MICHIGAN
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L

OF GAS UTILITY PLANT tAcccount 105 and 110

ACCUMULATED PROVISICN

Tnote any important adjustments during

1. Explaein in &

2. Explain in a ate any difference betwszen the amount 4.4
and that T T gz2s plant in service. pages 102

depreciable pro

3. Accounts 108 and 110 in the Uniform System of counts reguire that retirements of depreciakle plant

we reccorded en such plant is removed from service. If the resp has a significart amount of plant retired
ar vear end which hag nor been recorded andicr classified to the reserve functicnal classificaticns maks
preliminary clesing entries to tentatively functionalize the book cost of the plant retired. In additicon, include
all costs included in retirement work in progress at yvear end in the appropriate functicnal classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking d or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Gas Plant Gas Plant

1 2alance Beginning ¢f Year
2 Cepreciation Pr
2 (4C3) Depreciation Expense

4. (403.1) Depreciation Expense

s. (413) Exp. of Gas Plt. Leas. to Others
5

S

risions for Year, Charged to

Held fcr
Future Uss

|
R Transpsrtaticn Expenses-Clearing o | o |
Other Clearing Accounts | | |
Jther Accounts (Specify | | ]
| | |
TOTAL Deprec. Prov. f£or Year (Znter ] | |
il Tezal of lirmes 3 thru 2} 263,216 | 2€5,82 |
11. Xet Charges for Plant Retired: 1 |
12. Bocok Cest of Plant Fetired | 309 se2 | i
13. Cost of Remcwval | 78 | 75| i
4. Salvage (Credit: ¢ i o |
TOTAL Ne: Chrgs. fcr Plant Ret. | | | |
15. (Enter Total <f lines 12 thru 14) | 385 | 265 | |
16. Cther Debit cr Credit items (Describe): | | |
17. Transfers | o | o
1E. Change in Retirement Work in Progress | i4.525) | (4,525 |
2alance End of Year (Enter Total of i |
3. lines i1, 10, 17. and 18 | 4,845,177 ) | 3

20. Producticn-Manufactured Gas

21. Productisn and Gathering-Natural Gas

22. Products Extraction-Natural Gas

23. Undergrournd Gas Storags

24. Cther Storage Blant

25. Base Lecad LNG Termirating and Prccessing Plt
26. Transmission

z7. Distribution

28. General

20 thru 28)

MICHIGAN
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Or ginal Ciec 31, 2005
Michigan

GAS CPERATING REVENUES (Account 400;
1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each precribed account, and manufacturec gas

revyenuas in total
2 MNatural gas means either natural gas unmixsd or any mixiure of natural and manulactured gas

3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and {g), on the basis of meters, in addition 1o the
number of flat rate accounts; excep! that where separate meter readings are added for billing
ipurposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The average number of
customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each monith.

4. Report quantities of natural gas sold in Mcf {14.73 psia at 60*F). If billings are on a therm

basis, give the Blu contents of the gas soid and the sales converted to Mct.

5. If increases or decreases from previous year (columns (c), (e} and (g}, are not derived frcm

CZZRATING REVENUES

Amount for
Titte of Account Amount fcr Year Previous Year
{a} i (b} (c} i
GAS SERVICE REVENUES l
1{480: Residential Sales 5317515 4,512,980 |
1(481; Commercial and Industrial Sales i E
Small (cr Commercial) (See Instr. 6) 3,203,691 3,762,010
| Large (or Industrial) (See Insir. 6} 1,165,839 100,974
1(482) Other Sales t> Pubiic Authorities 0 0]
1{4B84) Interdeparimental Sales 2,771 8,145
| TCTAL Sales to Uttimate Consumers 9,690,816 8,384,109
(483} Sales for Resale
TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues 9,690,816 8,364,109
Revenues from Manufactured Gas 1
TOTAL Gas Service Reverues 9,690,816 8,384,109
OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
(485) intracompany Transfers [0}
(487) Forfeited Discounts 35,985 27,922
(488) Misc Service Revenues 6,375 5476
(489} Rev from Trans of Gas of Others [} 0
(490) Sales of Prod Ext for Nzt Gas [} 0
(491) Rev from Nat Gas Proc by Others 0 ol
(492) incidental Gasoline and Oil Sales 0 0i
(493) Rent from Gas Property ] 0!
(494) Interdeparimental Rents o] 0]
(495) Other Gas Revenues 315 297
TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 42,675 33,695
TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues 9,733,491 8,417,804
i(Less} {485} Provision for Rate Refunds
! TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net o Provision for Refunds 9,733,491 ¢ 3.417.804
Dist Type Sales by States (Incl Main Line Sales to Resid
and Commercial Customers)
ain Line Industrial Sales (Incl Main Line Sales to
Public Authorities) :
ales for Resale i !
her Sales to Pub Auth {Local Dist Only) | !
{interdepartmental Sales !
' 0

ITOTAL (Same as line 39, Columns (¢} and {d))

Page 300
Michigan
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Norihern States Power Company (Wiscorsin} An Onginal
Michigan

GAS CPERATING REVENUES (Accourt 400 lcontined)

O L £y 1)

i

previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote

8 Commercal and Indusinal Sales. Account 481, may be classifiea accoraing
10 the basis of ciassification (Small or Commercial, and Large or Industrial)
regularly used by the respondent if such basis of ciassification is not gen-
erally greater thar 200.000 Mcf per vear or approximately §00 Mcf per day of
normal requirements (See Account 481 of the Uniform System of Accounts.
.Expla:n basis of ciassification in a footnote.}

7 See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year, for important new

‘termtary added and important rale increases or decreases

4
o 0 n

ANt I L) Ry

N N

THERMS OF NATURAL GAS SCLD” AVERAGE NO. C= CUSTOMERS PER MONT

D0 (o

Amount fgr Number fcr

Amount for Yea~ : Previous Year Number for Year Previous Year
idj 1 fel if (g}

4738320 4 Q37897 <6585 $.600

30858 4.951.788 626

1.462,181 161.843 2

5600 8.640 | 1
281120 13.061.268 3.28& ¢ 2.
Q241 120 10.081,268 2,254 5.
0. J . a
“All gas informaticn s recorted in therms

Page 301
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Nortnem States Sower Company (Wisconsin} An Onginal Des 31 200

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSZS

“if the amount for previous year 1s not aenvec from oreviousiy reported figures, explain in foolnotes

: Amount fo- . Amount for
Account Current Year ©  Previous Year
{(a‘ 1 o)) ic:
a [fe )] {c:

{1} PRODUCTION EXPENSES

] (A) Manufactured Gas Production i
iManufactured Gas Production (Submit Supplemenia! Statement; SE= PAGE 32CA
: {8y Natural Gas Production :

(B1} Natural Gas Production and Gathering

:Operation

. (750} Operatior Supervision and Engineering G 0
¢ (751} Production Maps and Records 0 0
. (752) Gas Wells Expenses a a
- (753) Field Lines Expenses 0: 0
(754) Field Compressor Station Expenses G 0
: {755) Field Compressor Station Fuel anc Power O 0
(756) Field Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 0 0:
. (757) Purification Expenses 0 4]
. (758} Gas Well Royalties (i U
: (758) Other Expenses 0! 0:
i {7601 Rents 0 (i
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 26) 0 - 0
‘Maintenance
. (761) Maintenance Supervision and Engineening 1] t]
- (762 Maintenance of Structures and Iimprovements o} 0
¢ (763) Naintenance of Producing Gas Wells 0: 0
: (764) Maintenance of Field Lines 0: 0
: (765) Maintenance of Field Compressor Station Equipment 0 0]
: (766) Maintenance of Field Meas and Reg Sta Equipment 0 (7]
. (767) Maintenance of Purification Equipment 0 1]
{ (768) Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment 0: 0
! (769) Maintenance of Other Equipment 0: 0
TOTAL Maintenance {(Enter Total of lines 30 thru 38) G [
TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gathering (Total of
lines 27 and 40) 0 0
r (B2) Products Extraction 1
:Operatior
¢ {770) Operation Supervision and Engineering c: ]
(771) Operation Labor Q: 3
: (772) Gas Shrinkage 0: 0
: (773) Feul 0. 0
- (774) Power 0! 0
(775) Materials 0 0:
1 (776) Operation Supplies and Expenses 0 0
{ (777} Gas Processed by Others 0: 0:
. (778) Royalties on Products Extracted 0! o}
i (779) Marketing Expenses 0: 0!
: (780) Products Purchased for Resale [s] D
i (781) Vanation in Products Inventory 0 0
:(Less) (782) Extracted Products Used by the Utility-Credit : 0 0:
: (783) Rents : 1181 ni
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 46 thru 59) : ©.181 C:
Page 320
Michigan
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Original Dec. 31, 2005 H
2

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 3

: Amount for ¢ Amount for 4

Account : CurentYear - Previous Year | 5

(a) (b) (c) 5

(1) PRODUCTION EXPENSES ! 7

: (A) Manufactured Gas Production 8
{Operation 5
: (710) Operation Supervision and Engineering 2: 0: 10
i (747) Liquefied Petroleum Gas Expenses 0 0: 1
: (728) Liquefied Petroleum Gas A 0° 01 12
(735) Miscellaneous Production Expemses 1862 | 0f 13
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 13) * 502 : J: 15
Maintenance ; ¢ 18
(740) Maintenance Supervision and Engineenng : 0 a: 17
(741) Maintenance of Structures 0 0: 18
(742) Maintenance of Equipment C c: 19
.20

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 19) Q 0 21

i 22

TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production (Enter Total of ; P23
lines 15 and 21) $1.662 : $0: 24

Page 320A
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Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin} An Onginal Tes 30200

GAS CPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 'Corti-uec:

IRERN SN

Account Current Year Pravicus Vear

(a} (E} ict )

(B2) Prcducts Extraction {Continued} a

Maintenance T
{784} Maintenance Supervision and Engineering o] a 8
(785} Maintenance of Structures and improvements o C a
(786} Maintenance of Extraction and Refining Equis Q C 1C
(787) Maintenance of Pioe Lines 0 s 14

(788) Maintenance of Extracted Products Stcrage Equip Q Q H
(789} Maintenance of Compressor Equipmert 0 o 13
{790) Maintenance of Gas Measunng and Reg Equipment 0! [y 14
(791) Maintenance of Other Equipment i 0 0 15
i 16
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of fines 8 thru 15} C C 17
TOTAL Products Extraction (Enter Total of page 326 : 18
line 61 and page 321 line 17) 181 = 1
(C) Exploration and Development 20
{Operation 21
. (795) Detay Rentals 0 c 22
. {796) Nonproductive Well Drilling 0 ¢ 22
. (797) Anangoned Leases 0 c 24
0 0 25

i (798) Other Exploration i
TOTAL Exploration and Development (Enter Total of ] : 26

lines 22 thru 25) 0 [¢] 27
i (D) Other Gas Supply Expenses 28
iOperation 29
. (800) Natural Gas Well Head Purchases 0 ¢ 30
: (8017 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases 0 (o} 31
¢ (802} Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases 0 0o 32
i (803) Natural Gas Transmission Line Purcnases 0 0. 33
{ (803.1) Off-System Gas Purchases 0: 0 34
i (804) Natural Gas City Gate Purchaes 7.930.228 . 6.968.400 ° 35
i (804.1) Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases 0: 0 36
i (805) Other Gas Purchases 313,133 ° 139,896 37
{{Less) (805.1) Purchased Gas Cost Adjustments 0: o, 38
{(Less) (805.2) Incremental Gas Cost Adjustments 0: 0: 39
3 i 40
TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter Total of lines 30 to 39) 8.243.361 7,108,296 41
! . 42
: (806) Exchange Gas : 43
{Purchased Gas Expenses 0 0- 44
. (807 1) Well Expenses - Purchased Gas 0: 0. 45
: (807.2) Operation of Purchases Gas Measuring Stations 0. 0 46
- (807.3) Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations 0: 0: 47
: (807 4) Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses 0: 48
. (807.5) Other Purchased Gas Expenses 3,159 : 0: 49
. TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Enter Tozal of EY)
ines 45 thru 49) 3.159 - 0 51
» i 52
: (808.1) Gas Withdrawn from Storage - Debit o 83
!(Less) (808.2) Gas Delivered to Storage - Crecit -0 54
: (809.1) Withdrawals of Liquefied Natural Gas Processing-Debit 0 55
i(Less) (8089.2) Deliveries of Natural Gas Processing-Cr 0 56
i(Less) Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit 57
i (810) Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuei - Credit 0 0: 58
: (811) Gas Used for Products Extraction - Credit 0 0 59
| (812) Gas Used for Other Utility Operations - Credit 0 0: 60
i Y]
TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations-Credit (Total 62
of lines 58 thru 60) 0 0 63
3 . 64
i (813 Other Gas Supply Expenses 2571 | 23272 65
: (813.1) Synthetic Gas Supply Expenses 0 0 66
1 (813.2) Gas Cost Recovery Expenses - Royalties 0 0: 67
°  TOTAL Other Gas Supply Expenses (Total of lines : 68
41, 43.51; 53 thru 56: 63; 65 thru 67) : 2.25C.272 ; 7,131,568 69
TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of page 320 ine 43. : i 70
page 320A line 92. page 321 lines 18, 27; 69) : €.251.634 7 131,568 71

Page 321
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Nerthem States Power Company (Wisconsin! An Orig ral T

GAS ODPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Coatnued:

oLty -

Account Current Year Previcus vear
ia} (b} ic
Z NATURAL GAS STORAGE. TERMINALING AND: 2
PROCESSING EXPENSES 7
A Undergroung Storage Expenses 8
Operanan <
i (B12) Oparation Supervision and Engineenng (1] 5 13a
: (815) Maps and Records 1] al 11
(816) Wells Expenses o o] iz
(817) Lines Expense G g 13
(818) Compressor Station Exoenses 0 0 14
: (819) Compressor Staton Fuel and Power e { 15
i (820) Measuring ard Reguiating Station Expenses g 18
' (821) Purfication Expenses Q 17
i (822) Exploration and Developmen: o n 18
(823) Gas Losses Q G 19
(824) Other Expenses D G o
i (825) Storage Well Rovaities o Ik 2-
. (826) Rents 0: ¢ 22
: § 23
TOTAL Operation {Enter Tota of lines 10 thru 22} Q: K 2
:Maintenance 0: 0 25
: (830) Maintenance Supervision: and Engineening 0. a 26
! (831) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements o 0 27
i (832) Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells 0 g 28
{ (833) Maintenance of Lines G: 0 28
¢ (834) Maintenance of Compresscr Station Equipment 0: Q 30
(835) Maintenace of Measuring and Regulating ] 31
; Station Equipment 0 32
. (836) Maintenance of Purification Equipment 0 o 33
¢ (837) Maintenance of Other Equipment G 0 34
: : 35
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 26 thru 34) ) a 36
37
TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of i . 38
lines 24 and 36) : 0. 0. 39
40
i B. Other Storage Expenses i Cooa
iOperation L 42
i (840) Operation Supervision and Engineering 1.527 7.611 43
: {841) Operation Lapbor and Expenses : 6.425 1695 44
: (842) Rents : 0: o a5
[ (8421) Fuel ; 0 G 46
{ (842.2) Power ; 0! 0. 47
{ (842 3) Gas Losses ‘ 548 0 48
; : 49
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 43 thru 48) a.500 ; <2310 - 50
: i ©51
:Maintenance ] 52
: (843.1) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering o 0. 53
i (843.2) Maintenace of Structures and Improvements 0: 0i 54
| (843 3) Maintenance of Gas Holders 0; ¢ 55
i (843.4) Maintenance of Purification Equipment o o 56
! (843.5) Maintenace of Liquefaction Equipmen: 0 0 57
(843.6) Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipmen: Q; 1] 58
: (843.7) Maintenance of Compressor Equipment C! 0: 59
(843.8) Maintenace of Measuring and Regulating Equip 0! 0 eC
: (843.9) Maintenance of Other Equipmen: 0 0 61
i : 62
TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total-lines 53 thru 61} : C: c 63
TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of : 64
lines 50 and 63) 8500 ¢ 52310 65
Fage 322
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Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin)

GAS CPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued!

An Origmal

Cec 3¢

3

[R%]

Accoun:
(al

Cument Year
(5!

Previous Year
(c:

: C. Liquefied Natural Gas Terminating anc
i Processing Expenses
Operation

: (844 1) Operation Supervision and Engineernng

! (844.2} LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses

; (844.3) Liquefaction Processing Labor and Expenses

| (844 4) Liquefaction Transportation Labor and Expenses
 (844.5) Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenses

: (844.6) Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

: (844.7) Communication System Expenses

(844 .8) Systern Control and Load Dispatching

(845.1) Fuel

(845.2) Power

(845.3) Rents

(845.4) Demurrage Charges

(Less) (845.5) Wharfage Receipts - Credit

(845.6) Processing Liquefied or Vaponzed Gas by Cthers
(846.1) Gas Losses

(846.2) Other Expenses

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 9 thru 24)

Maintenance

(847.1) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

(847.2) Maintenance of Siructures and Improvements
(847.3) Maintenace of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
(847.4) Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment
{847.5) Maintenance of Measunng and Regulating Equip.
(847.6) Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment
(847.7) Maintenance of Communication Equipment

(847.8) Maintenance of Other Equipment

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 36)
TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminating and Processing
Exp (Lines 26 & 38)

. TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Enter Total of page 322 lines
39, 65. and page 323 line 40)

3 TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
iOperation

i (850) Operation Supervision and Engineering

| (851) System Controt and Load Dispatching

i (852) Communication System Expenses

i (853) Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

i (854) Gas for Compressor Station Fuel

| (855) Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations

: (856) Mains Expenses

i (857) Measuring and Regulating Station Exoenses
(858) Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others
i (859) Other Expenses

: (860) Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 57)

0i >

G z

0 :
Qi a

J: o

0 B

0: o

c Iy
O 4]

o 4 0

0] 0
0 0!
0: 0

0 v}

0 (¢l
o} 0
0 0:
0: 0
0! 0
787 : G610 |
227 ; 423
213 201
68 111

0 -0
1.479 1.385
2,754 3.030
2,754 3.030
11,254 15,340"
0 0
0! 0

0 0

0 0

] 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0
0: 0
0: 0|

0 0:
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Current Year

Previous Year

lines 55 thru 59)

Account
(2) (c)
: 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)
{Maintenance : .
(861) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering c Gz
. (862) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements I J
i (863) Maintenance of Mains G- 0:
. (864) Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 0 0
i (865) Maintenance of Measuring and Reg Station Equip Q1 C
: (866) Maintenance of Communication Equipment 0 i}
© (867) Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14) [a] 0
TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of page 323 line 59 :
and page 324 line 16) 0 0
4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
iOperation
: (870) Operation Supervision and Engineering 21,264 18126
: (871) Distribution Load Dispatching 27,348 4508 ¢
¢ (872) Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 0. (o
(873) Compressor Station Fuel and Power 0: 0
(874)- Mains and Services Expenses 16,053 : 17.228
© (875) Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-Gen 5449 4,822
| (876) Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-Ind 0 0.
| (877) Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-City i
Gate Check Station 1,270 0
| (878) Meter and House Regulator Expenses 3,381 10,289
(879) Customer Installations Expenses 15,261 21.823
{ (880) Other Expenses 66,887 74.010
i (881) Rents 12,559 0.
:  TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 22 thru 34) 170,473 150.803
iMaintenance :
i (885) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 957 5,956
: (886) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 0:
: (887) Maintenance of Mains 14,401 13,551 |
i (888) Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 0 0:
© (889) Maintenance of Meas and Reg Sta Equip - General 985 929 |
(890) Maintenance of Meas and Reg Sta Equip-industrial 0 0:
: (891) Maintenance of Meas and Reg Sta Equip - City
Gate Check Station 2,168 1.046 !
i (892) Maintenance of Services 9,740 7.963
| (893) Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 11,669 13,356 |
 (894) Maintenance of Other Equipment 0: 0
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 38 thru 48) 39,920 42801 :
TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of lines 36 and 50) 210.393 193.604 :
i 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES :
{Operation ;
: (901) Supervision 270 ¢ 363 :
(902) Meter Reading Expenses 49,116 | 48.234 |
. (903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 108,466 : 99.556
! (904) Uncollectible Accounts 27.423 60.352 :
- (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 10,943 9082 -
TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of
106,218 ° 217 5897
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

An Original

Page 324 lines 19: 52; 62; Page 325 lines 14: 22; 43)

Account Current Year Previous Year
(a) (ch
: 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES :
iOperation :
¢ {907) Supervision C: G
i (908) Customer Assistance Expenses 19.223 25324
| (909) Informational and Instructional Expenses 6.935 - 3.28°
¢ (910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and 0- 1513
' Informational Expenses 0 0 -
TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses E
(Lines 8 thru 12) 26,158 30.118
i 7. SALES EXPENSES
i{Operation
¢ (911) Supervision 0: 2
i (912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 7,317 ¢ 5.071 :
- (913) Advertising Expenses 0: !
i (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 0! 0:
TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 20) 7.317 5071 :
! 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES :
:Operation
(920) Administrative and General Salaries 54,257 53.233
(921) Office Supplies and Expenses 53,556 54,318
(Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Cr (14,938) (10,823)
(923) Outside Services Employec 11,983 17,360
i (924) Property Insurance 2,853 4,004 :
i (925) Injuries and Damages 12,558 64,331 :
i (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 48,020 22,702
(927) Franchise Requirements 0 0
(928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 10,177 8,352
(Less) (929) Duplicate Charges - Cr (6,932) (7.930)
(930.1) General Advertising Expenses 3,114 4,166
{ (930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 3.863 6,395
{ (931) Rents 17,664 | 16.930
i TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 254 thru 266) 196,175 § 233,038
iMaintenance
i (935) Maintenance of General Plant 237 (2.879)
TOTAL Administrative and General Exp (Total of lines 39 and 41) 196,412 230,159
TOTAL Gas O and M Exp (Page 321 Line 71; Page 323 line 43,
8.899,686 7,823,457

Page 325
Michigan

WWWWRNNNNNNNRNRNRN 2 oA
gwwaowmwmm»ww—-oomwaaiaﬁ-lamm‘\‘o’mbwM—A

B A DDA DD WWWW
5528828884984



INDEX

Schedule Page No.
ADANAONEA JEASES ceurnreriuenreirirns trenettis sariricss aiereaes wesreanate srsenesens srreaares 326
Accrued and prepaid taxes ......... cocceeeiis it i e e e, 262-263
Accounts TECEIVADIE ....uuuiuiiiii it i e e e e 228A
Accumulated Deferred Income TaXes ...... cicceivie viviiiins cevivvnnes cvevnenes sreenranns 234-235, 272-5,

276A-B, 277

Accumulated provisions for depreciation of

common ULty PIant...... coccoviies criiiiiins ciiriieen e rereses serera. 356

VHHLY PIADL .o i e i e e craeeae 219

utility plant (SUMIMNATY) ... «iccvciies ciriinennn siesnnres conrrrnars soreveenen srossaneas 200-201
Advances ‘

(0] g T 229

from associated COMPANIES ....vvuus cuveiiieen crvnniien terennees crueeranen caneansnes 256-257

from customers fOr CONSITUCHON. .. «.ciivias ciiencans cecensess sessaneses srenassons 268

10 assOCiated COMPAMIES .. 1evvurerrs coerireiee cenirenas conneeness coseenasas asrsensans 222.223
Amortization )

MISCEIIAMEOUS 1. vuriiininres cemruerer sermsciens serssenes sevvasanes snsoseacss anceansses 340

of nonutility property..... coccovevee verrennens & eereers ceresreses srssseanss sresnaeans 221

of other gas plant in SETVICE ....cc.. vreviiuens ceeirires vecrcranns ceneeacns servenanes 336-338

and depletion of production natural gas land and land rights. .......c.. «coeeeenis 336-338
Appropriations of Retained Eamnings........ ccccoeeier oiiiiins viviiiien vnienins civenanee. 118-119
Assets, miscellaneous current & acCTUEA ... cicveereen coveranen cevrmvreer srverearas areesnnves 268
Associated Companies

A0vances from ...cceeaeiens tiiiiiiiis tiriiinins ceiiienn e eeeenenes seneeennes 256-257
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summary of costs billed frOM...... ecveeeees cirvrenes veverennes cevererane ceeeensens 360-361
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DOLES 10 vetcerurrurmenanne:s conerences soavresses sresennne sesnsernss sensemssss eeaesanmes 122-123
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» QISCOUNL <.ueierriverncrennre civernesas seaenrecne aeesesens sevevastes srassnevee sesens eeee 254
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installments TeCEIVEd ..... ci.ecciien corrriiiet ceiriies crrmiereen consmeiene seeerens 252
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20 (= 03311 1O 252

(=T 1111 ¢« OO 250-251
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Changes

important dUring YEar .... c.o.ieieet verrierens certmries cereirenes seererens sernieenes 108-109
Charges for outside professional and other consultative SETVICES .....e. viveernere veeeennans 357
Civic activities, eXpenditures Or.. .....c.ee. ivvieeer uviviens corveeeees cemrerenee cereeeenns 343
COomPressor StAtOMNS ...ueuieiinuiies iviiiases cerieirnas sasiieees serenanses serened eee eeeenine 508-509
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Consultative services, Charges for ......coco viviiicin viiiiiins crierires crrereees crreenes 357
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Current and accrued liabilities, miscellaneous ........ c.ccecent vivvicnees civereenre ceveeaenee 268
Deferred
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debits, miscellaneous ..... ...cccvees civiiiiiit ciiiiiie crrreres e crrernane 233
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income taxes, accumulated - Other PrOPertY .....cce. cveeereecs soevrecee corunenees 274-275

income taxes, accumlated - Other .......... ccccoeer cicceniien cerierenie cereraees 276A-B

income taxes, accumulated - pollution control facilities....... cccovveeee crrnraenne 234-235

income taxes, accumulated - LEMPOTATY ..... «ccccvrre teveenran sormacrare sorenanens 277

TEZUIAtOTY EXPEISES ciuveur curaurnres sestacnran cecaranse sanronnar saresasane sonrasnnns 350-351
Definitions, this report fOIm. .o, veviieerns overainis civrieas cevreerns crrerunane evoannens iii-iv
Demonstration and development, research . .....c.... ceeceeues covivenes coseemnnne sennenens 352-353
Depletion

-amortization and depreciation of gas plant.. ......... ceccieiiet ceriiiiiee ceeiieeens 336-338

and amortization of producing natural gas land and land rights......... .......... 336-338
Depreciation and amortization )

of common utility plant .. .......... ... eerameas cteverene ceeeaeeens 356

L) =130 o] -1 | SO PP 219, 336-338
Directors ...... oee teNteecesecretieece setiissess satesestes seeessess srereesens sesecuseee ceeesrnes 105
Discount on capital S10CK .....ccvvnt vieiiiiens viiiiiiies cireiees crereeies smteerees ceirareans 254
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gas operation and maintenance (DONMAJOT) . ....ceet erereenns srrermaeann o . - . 320N-324N
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General description of construction overhead procedure . .................. 218
General information . . .. .. . ... e e e 101
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Identification . . . . ... ... e 101
Important changes during year. . . . ........ ... i e 108-109
_ Income
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heldforfutareuse. . .. ... .. .. . e e 356

mServiCe . .. e 356

leased 10 OWHETS . . . . ...ttt e e 356
PIant data . . . e e e 217-218

336-338
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